
STATE OF WISCONSIN Mail to: 

Department of Safety and Professional Services PO Box 8935 
1400 E Washington Ave. Madison WI 53708-8935 
Madison WI  53703 

 Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov 

Governor Scott Walker Secretary Dave Ross Web: http://dsps.wi.gov 
 

Voice: 608-266-2112    FAX: 608-267-3816    TTY: 608-267-2416 

 

 

 

OF THE  
SOCIAL WORKER SECTION 

MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPY, PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING 
AND SOCIAL WORK JOINT EXAMINING BOARD 

Contact: Dan Williams (608) 266-2112 
Room 121C, 1400 E. Washington Avenue, Madison WI 

 
MAY 16, 2012 

 
11:00 AM 

 
AGENDA 

 
 

19.85(1)(a)(b)(f) and (g) 
ADJOURN TO CLOSED SESSION PURSUANT TO WISCONSIN STATE STATUTES 

 
Review of applications 

1



 

 

 

2



STATE OF WISCONSIN Mail to: 

Department of Safety and Professional Services PO Box 8935 
1400 E Washington Ave. Madison WI 53708-8935 
Madison WI  53703 

 Email: dsps@wisconsin.gov 

Governor Scott Walker Secretary Dave Ross Web: http://dsps.wi.gov 
 

Voice: 608-266-2112    FAX: 608-267-3816    TTY: 608-267-2416 

 

 

SOCIAL WORKER SECTION, 

MARRIAGE AND FAMILY THERAPY, PROFESSIONAL COUNSELING  

AND SOCIAL WORK JOINT EXAMINING BOARD 

Contact: Dan Williams (608) 266-2112 

Room 121C, 1400 E. Washington Avenue, Madison WI 

 

MAY 17, 2012 

 

Notice: The following agenda describes the issues that the Section plans to consider at the 

meeting.  At the time of the meeting, items may be removed from the agenda.  Please consult the 

meeting minutes for a description of the actions and deliberations of the Section. 

 

AGENDA 

 

8:30 AM 

 

SOCIAL WORKER SECTION SCREENING PANEL 

 

1. Call Open Session to Order. 

2. Convene to Closed Session to consider discipline (s. 19.85(1)(b), Stats., and to consider 

individual histories or disciplinary data (s. 19.85(1)(f), Stats. 

i.  Screen complaints received from the public against credential holders.  

The panel consists of 2 Section members and Department staff. 

3. Reconvene to Open Session. 

4. Vote on items considered or deliberated upon in Closed Session. 

5. Adjournment 

 

9:00 AM 

 

MEETING OF THE SOCIAL WORKER SECTION 

 

OPEN SESSION - CALL TO ORDER – ROLL CALL 

 

A. Approval of Agenda (1-6) 
 

B. Approval of Minutes of April 11, 2012 (7-12) 
 

C. Secretary Matters 

 

D. Administrative Matters 

 

E. Introductions, Announcements, and Recognition: 

1) Recognition of Daryl Wood – Public Member 

3



 

F. Review of Social Worker Training Certificate (SWTC) Syllabi for Approval: 

1) Edgewood College (13-52) 

2) St. Norbert College (53-154) 

3) University of Wisconsin - Platteville: Amended Syllabus for PSYCH 4930 (155-

162) 

4) University of Wisconsin – Stout (163-182) 

5) Upper Iowa University (UIU) (183-428) 
 

G. Section Creation and Prioritization of Goals for 2012 (429-432) 
 

H. Section Discussion as to the Potential Loss of Institutional Knowledge Upon Section 

Member Departures (433-436) 
 

I. Section Review and Discussion of Possible Updates to the “Social Work Section File 

Review” Materials Folder (437-438) 
 

J. Discussion and Clarification of Licensed Clinical Social Work (LCSW) Licensing 

Procedures (439-440) 
 

K. Review of Proposed Revisions to the Application Forms for Obtaining a Social Work 

Training Certificate (SWTC) and Consideration of Additional Modifications (441-

442) 
 

L. Legislation/Administrative Rule Matters 

 

M. Discussion on Possible Website Improvements and Review of Frequently Asked 

Questions Relating to the Scope of Practice of Social Work 

 

N. Discussion of Social Work Educators and Trainers Choosing not to Maintain 

Professional Credentials in Wisconsin and Communication Methods 

 

O. Discussion and Review as to the Interpretation of MPSW 8.03(2)e, Wis. Admin. Code 

(443-444) 

 

P. Speaking Engagement(s), Travel, or Public Relation Request(s) 

 

Q. Informational Item(s) 

 

R. Screening Panel Report 

 

S. Items Received After Printing of the Agenda 

1) Introductions, Announcements, and Recognition 

2) Class 1 Hearings on Denial of Applications for Licensure 

3) Presentations of Petition(s) for Summary Suspension 

4) Presentation of Proposed Stipulation(s), Final Decision(s) and Order(s) 

5) Presentation of Proposed Final Decision and Order(s) 

6) Review for Approval: Psychometric Testing 

7) Informational Item(s) 

8) DOE Matters 

4



9) Education and Examination Matters 

10) Credentialing Matters 

11) Practice Questions/Issues 

12) Legislation/Administrative Rule Matters 

13) Liaison Report(s) 

14) Speaking Engagement(s), Travel, or Public Relation Request(s) 
 

T. New Business 
 

U. Public Comments 
 

CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION to deliberate on cases following hearing (s. 19.85(1)(a), 

Stats.; consider closing disciplinary investigation with administrative warning (s. 

19.85(1)(b), Stats. and 440.205, Stats., to consider individual histories or disciplinary data 

(s. 19.85 (1)(f), Stats.; and, to confer with legal counsel (s. 19.85(1)(g), Stats.) 
 

V. Deliberation on Monitoring Matters: (445-446) 

1) Denise L. Bailey, C.S.W. – Consideration of Ethics Consultation Report (447-468) 

2) Bradley W. Knapp, A.P.S.W. – Requesting Termination of Suspension (469-492) 
 

W. Application Reviews: 

1) 12:30 P.M. APPEARANCE – Shannon Cole, Applicant – Application for Licensed 

Clinical Social Worker (LCSW) (493-500) 
2) 1:00 P.M. TENTATIVE APPEARANCE – Michelle Stoneburner, Applicant, and 

La Causa Staff – Michelle Stoneburner – Application for Licensed Clinical Social 

Worker (LCSW) 
 

X. Deliberation on Proposed Stipulations, Final Decisions and Orders: 

1) Bruce E. Baumann, L.C.S.W. (12 SOC 038) (501-506) 

2) Erika M. Carrizales, C.S.W. (12 SOC 034) (507-514) 

3) David Hamilton, L.C.S.W. (11 SOC 020) (515-520) 

4) Kennan F. Horn, L.C.S.W.  (08 SOC 012 & 09 SOC 028) (521-526) 

5) Sharon M. Jarosz, C.S.W. (12 SOC 069) (527-532) 

6) Edna M. Kalmon (12 SOC 066) (533-540) 

7) Bernadette Miller (12 SOC 014) (541-548) 

8) Marina H. Peacock (12 SOC 013) (549-554) 

9) Pamela S. Seis (12 SOC 003) (555-560) 

10) Andrea M. Urbon (12 SOC 024) (561-566) 
 

Y. Deliberation on Proposed Administrative Warnings: 

1) 10 SOC 022 (567-568) 

2) 12 SOC 007 (569-570) 

3) 12 SOC 032 (571-572) 

4) 12 SOC 043 (573-574) 

5) 12 SOC 045 (575-576) 

6) 12 SOC 046 (577-578) 

7) 12 SOC 052 (579-580) 

8) 12 SOC 063 (581-582) 

9) 12 SOC 068 (583-584) 

5



 

Z. Deliberation on Proposed Final Decisions and Orders - None 

 

AA. Deliberation of Items Received After Printing of the Agenda: 

1) Application Issues and/or Reviews 

2) Class 1 Hearings 

3) Professional Assistance Procedure (PAP) 

4) Monitoring Matters 

5) Proposed Stipulations, Final Decisions and Orders 

6) Administrative Warnings 

7) Orders Fixing Costs/Matters Related to Costs 

8) Proposed Final Decisions and Orders 

9) Petitions for Summary Suspension 

10) Petitions for Re-hearings 

11) Examination Issues 

12) Credential Matters 

13) Appearances from Requests Received or Renewed 

14) Motions 

 

BB. Review and Approval of Applications 

 

CC. Division of Enforcement: 

1) Case Status Report 

2) Case Closings 

 

DD. Consulting with Legal Counsel 

 

RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING CLOSED 

SESSION 

 

Voting on Items Considered or Deliberated on in Closed Session, If Voting is Appropriate 

 

DOE – Signature Collection 

 

II. Other Section Business 

 

ADJOURNMENT 

6



 

 

Social Worker Section 

Meeting Minutes 

January 11, 2012 

Page 1 of 6 

SOCIAL WORK SECTION 

MEETING MINUTES 

APRIL 11, 2012 

 

PRESENT: Eric Alvin, Nicholas Smiar, Daryl Wood, Barbara Viste-Johnson 

 

STAFF: Dan Williams, Executive Director; Colleen Baird, Legal Counsel; Michelle Solem, 

Bureau Assistant; Sharon Henes, Paralegal; and other Department staff 

 

GUESTS: Daryl Haessig and Cindy West, Upper Iowa University; Chuck Zastrow, George 

Williams College; Kyle Kleist, Amanda Barnett, Jeff Sweat, Richard Tyson and 

Bruce Pamperin, UW-Stout; and Elizabeth Gates, Joan Riedle, Valerie Gill-Mast, 

Mark Wruble and Tom Caywood, UW-Platteville 

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

Eric Alvin, Chair, called the meeting to order at 9:00 a.m.  A quorum of four (4) members was 

present.  Mr. Alvin welcomed Barbara Viste-Johnson to the meeting.  Ms. Viste-Johnson provided 

the Board with a brief background.   

 

APPROVAL OF AGENDA 

 

Amendments to the Agenda: 

 Item “V” (closed session) - Remove Item V(1) 

 

MOTION: Nicholas Smiar moved, seconded by Daryl Wood, to approve the agenda of 

April 11, 2012 as amended.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

APPROVAL OF MINUTES OF DECEMBER 12, 2011 

 

MOTION: Daryl Wood moved, seconded by Nicholas Smiar, to approve the minutes of 

January 11, 2012 as published.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

ADMINISTRATIVE MATTERS 

 

1) Section Appointments Resulting from Replacement of George Kamps 

 

Eric Alvin appointed Barbara Viste-Johnson to serve as a credentialing liaison to replace George 

Kamps. 

 

Dan Williams reminded the Section that the May Section meeting will be held on May 17 with 

application review on May 16.  He also indicated that the July Section meeting will be July 18 with 

application review on July 17.  The Joint Board meeting will be on July 17. 

 

  

7



 

 

Social Worker Section 

Meeting Minutes 

January 11, 2012 

Page 2 of 6 

REVIEW OF SOCIAL WORKER TRAINING CERTIFICATE (SWTC)  

SYLLABI FOR APPROVAL 

 

1) UW Platteville: PSYCH 2930, PSYCH 4930, PSYCH 4950, CRIMJUS 4540 and 

CRIMJUS 4630 

 

Staff from UW-Platteville appeared before the Section.  They made a correction to the application 

(page 21 of the agenda) to change CRIMJUS 4630 to CRIMJUS 4530.  It was also suggested that 

the students participate in a writing project relative to Social Welfare Policy.  Eric Alvin indicated 

that the Rules developed by the Section included ethics as part of the curriculum and noted that it 

should be specifically listed.  Elizabeth Gates was added as an instructor for approval at the 

meeting.  Platteville will follow-up with corrected documentation. 

 

MOTION: Nicholas Smiar moved, seconded by Barbara Viste-Johnson, to approve the 

courses PSYCH 2930, PSYCH 4930, PSYCH 4950, CRIMJUS 4540 and 

CRIMJUS 4630 as submitted by UW-Platteville with changes recommended 

including the approval of Elizabeth Gates as instructor for 4930.  Motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

2) UW Stout: HDFS 101, HDFS 420, HDFS 490, HDFS 491 and Program Plan Sheet  

 

The Section discussed the process for obtaining the training certificate.   After discussion, the 

Section requested  that a third methods course be submitted by UW-Stout for consideration at the 

May 17 Social Work Section meeting.   

 

MOTION: Nicholas Smiar moved, seconded by Barbara Viste-Johnson, to approve the 

UW-Stout Human Development and Family Studies as another human 

service degree program in accordance with MPSW 3.13(1)(a)1.a. contingent 

upon an acceptable third methods course being submitted.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

3) UW Stout: Rehab 480 and Program Plan Sheet 

 

MOTION: Nicholas Smiar moved, seconded by Daryl Wood, to approve the UW-Stout 

Vocational Rehabilitation Degree Program as another human service degree 

program in accordance with MPSW 3.13(1)(a)1.a. contingent upon an 

acceptable third methods course being submitted.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

4) UW Stout: SW 205, SW 420, SW 430, SW 440, Soc 110, Soc 350 and Soc 400  

 

MOTION: Nicholas Smiar moved, seconded by Daryl Wood, to approve UW-Stout 

Courses SW 205, SW 420, SW 430, SW 440 as meeting the requirements 

for Social Work courses as required by MPSW 3.13(2).  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

  

8



 

 

Social Worker Section 

Meeting Minutes 

January 11, 2012 

Page 3 of 6 

SECTION CREATION AND PRIORITIZATION OF GOALS FOR 2012 
 

The Section decided to have each member review the goals list and send recommendations, 

including a prioritization of the goals to Dan Williams.  A compilation of the results will be up for 

discussion at the next meeting. 
 

SECTION DISCUSSION OF SUPERVISORY STANDARDS 
 

1) Review and Consideration of Supervisory Forms 
 

The Section discussed this item as a result of the Motion from the Joint Board meeting on April 10, 

2012.  Options were discussed as to the distribution of information as to the new forms.      The 

Section directed that in Item 7, it should be changed to read, “In what manner will the applicant be 

able to change or recommend changing the client’s diagnosis?  If no authority to change or 

recommend change (including DSM), please explain.”    
 

MOTION: Daryl Wood moved, seconded by Barbara Viste-Johnson, to request that the 

department create an e-mail blast to licensees that would include a link to 

the supervisory forms.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

MOTION: Nicholas Smiar moved, seconded by Daryl Wood, to authorize Barbara 

Viste-Johnson to assist Jan Neitzel in refinement of materials explaining the 

supervisory forms to be included in the letter of notice of receipt of a PSW 

and at the request of a licensee.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

MOTION: Nicholas Smiar moved, seconded by Barbara Viste-Johnson, to request that 

the department post the pre-licensee supervisory forms to the website and to 

e-mail all certified and licensed social workers an update related to the 

availability of the forms on the website.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

LEGISLATION/ADMINISTRATIVE RULE MATTERS 

 

The Section asked for clarification as to the seat currently held by Nicholas Smiar 

 

MOTION: Barbara Viste-Johnson moved, seconded by Daryl Wood, to affirm the prior 

motion of the Social Worker Section to request a change to the Section’s 

composition to remove the requirement that one member be a CISW and to 

allow that seat to be filled by a CISW or LCSW.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

 

SPEAKING ENGAGEMENT(S), TRAVEL, OR PUBLIC RELATION REQUEST(S) 

 

1) Speaking Engagement Request: Consider Designation of Section Member to 

Speak at the Wisconsin Council on Social Work Education (WCSWE) Annual 

Conference – Chula Vista Resort – Wisconsin Dells – April 12-13, 2012 

 

MOTION: Daryl Wood moved, seconded by Barbara Viste-Johnson, to designate 

Nicholas Smiar as the Section’s delegate to speak on behalf of the Section at 

the Wisconsin Council on Social Work Education (WCSWE) Annual 

Conference in Wisconsin Dells, April 12-13, 2012.  Motion carried 

unanimously. 

9



 

 

Social Worker Section 

Meeting Minutes 

January 11, 2012 

Page 4 of 6 

 

INFORMATIONAL ITEM(S) 

 

1) Review of Circuit Court Decision Regarding the Estate of Judy A. Hammersley v. 

Wisconsin County Mutual Insurance Corp. 

 

Colleen Baird provided the Section with a case overview for information purposes only. 

 

SCREENING PANEL REPORT 

 

Daryl Wood indicated that one case was screened. 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

Eric Alvin indicated that he had sent the letter to Mary Jo Walsh thanking her for her service to the  

Section.   

 

MOTION: Nicholas Smiar moved, seconded by Daryl Wood, to send a letter to George 

Kamps thanking him for his service to the Section and Board.  Motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

PUBLIC COMMENTS 

 

Representatives from Upper Iowa University told the Section that they will be bringing their 

program to the Section for review at a future meeting of the Section. 

 

CONVENE TO CLOSED SESSION 

 

MOTION: Barbara Viste-Johnson moved, seconded by Nicholas Smiar, to convene into 

closed session to deliberate on cases following hearing (s. 19.85(1)(a), 

Stats.; consider closing disciplinary investigation with administrative 

warning (s. 19.85(1)(b), Stats. and 440.205, Stats., to consider individual 

histories or disciplinary data (s. 19.85 (1)(f), Stats.; and, to confer with legal 

counsel (s. 19.85(1)(g), Stats.)  Roll Call Vote:  Eric Alvin-yes; Nicholas 

Smiar-yes; Daryl Wood-yes; and Barbara Viste-Johnson-yes.  Motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

The Section convened into Closed Session at 12:37 p.m. 

 

RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION 

 

MOTION: Nicholas Smiar moved, seconded by Barbara Viste-Johnson, to reconvene 

into open session at 4:40 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously. 

 

VOTING ON ITEMS CONSIDERED OR DELIBERATED ON IN CLOSED SESSION IF 

VOTING IS APPROPRIATE 

 

  

10



 

 

Social Worker Section 

Meeting Minutes 

January 11, 2012 

Page 5 of 6 

APPLICATION REVIEWS 

 

1) 12:30 P.M. TENTATIVE APPEARANCE – Michelle Stoneburner, Applicant, and 

La Causa Staff – Michelle Stoneburner – Application for Licensed Clinical Social 

Worker (LCSW) 

 

MOTION: Barbara Viste-Johnson moved, seconded by Daryl Wood, to obtain the 

following information related to Michelle Stoneburner’s LCSW application, 

redacted for purposes of confidentiality: 

1. Initial Diagnostic Evaluations 

2. Treatment Plan and Reviews 

3. Progress Notes 

4. Discharge Summaries 

5. Logs of Clinical Psychotherapy Hours 

Motion carried unanimously. 

 

DELIBERATION ON PROPOSED STIPULATIONS,  

FINAL DECISIONS AND ORDERS 

 

1) Kathy A. Dain (11 SOC 076) 

 

MOTION: Nicholas Smiar moved, seconded by Daryl Wood, to adopt the Findings of 

Fact, Conclusions of Law, Stipulation and Order in the matter of 

disciplinary proceedings against Kathy A. Dain (11 SOC 076).  Motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

2) David R. Egener (10 SOC 049) 

 

MOTION: Daryl Wood moved, seconded by Nicholas Smiar, to adopt the Findings of 

Fact, Conclusions of Law, Stipulation and Order in the matter of 

disciplinary proceedings against David R. Egener (10 SOC 049).  Motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

3) Erica M. Schoch (11 SOC 080) 

 

MOTION: Daryl Wood moved, seconded by Barbara Viste-Johnson, to adopt the 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, Stipulation and Order in the matter of 

disciplinary proceedings against Erica M. Schoch (11 SOC 080).  Motion 

carried unanimously. 

 

4) Stephanie L. Sir (12 SOC 005) 
 

MOTION: Daryl Wood moved, seconded by Nicholas Smiar, to adopt the Findings of 

Fact, Conclusions of Law, Stipulation and Order in the matter of 

disciplinary proceedings against Stephanie L. Sir (12 SOC 005).  Motion 

carried unanimously. 
 

  

11



 

 

Social Worker Section 

Meeting Minutes 

January 11, 2012 

Page 6 of 6 

DELIBERATION ON PROPOSED ADMINISTRATIVE WARNINGS 
 

MOTION: Nicholas Smiar moved, seconded by Daryl Wood, to issue an administrative 

warning in the matter of case # 11 SOC 086.  Motion carried.  Barbara 

Viste-Johnson recused herself from deliberations and the vote. 
 

MOTION: Nicholas Smiar moved, seconded by Daryl Wood, to issue an administrative 

warning in the matters of cases 12 SOC 009, 12 SOC 011, 12 SOC 015, 12 

SOC 018, 12 SOC 019, 12 SOC 023, 12 SOC 028, 12 SOC 030, 12 SOC 

039 and 12 SOC 057.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

DELIBERATION ON PROPOSED FINAL DECISIONS AND ORDERS 
 

1) Allen Hentz, Division of Hearing and Appeals (DHA) Case # SPS-11-0054; 

Division of Enforcement (DOE) Case #s 10 SOC 013 and 10 SOC 055 
 

MOTION: Daryl Wood moved, seconded by Barbara Viste-Johnson, to adopt the 

Findings of Fact, Conclusions of Law, Proposed Decision and Order, in the 

matter of disciplinary proceedings against Allen Hentz, Division of Hearing 

and Appeals (DHA) Case # SPS-11-0054; Division of Enforcement (DOE) 

Case #s 10 SOC 013 and 10 SOC 055.  Motion carried unanimously. 
 

DELIBERATION OF ITEMS RECEIVED AFTER PRINTING OF THE AGENDA 
 

REVIEW OF APPLICATIONS FOR LICENSURE 
 

The Section reviewed pending application files. 
 

DIVISION OF ENFORCEMENT 
 

1) Case Status Report 
 

The Section received and reviewed its case status report. 
 

2) Case Closings 

 

MOTION: Nicholas Smiar moved, seconded by Daryl Wood, to close the following 

cases according to the recommendations by the Division of Enforcement: 

1. 11 SOC 073 – P2 

2. 11 SOC 078 – IE 

3. 11 SOC 082 – IE  

4. 11 SOC 083 - NV 

5. 12 SOC 012 – NV 

6. 12 SOC 013 – NV 

7. 12 SOC 026 – NV 

8. 12 SOC 044 – NV 

9. 12 SOC 047 – NV 

10. 12 SOC 064 – P2  

11. 12 SOC 065 – NV 

12. 12 SOC 076 - IE 

Motion carried unanimously. 
 

DOE – SIGNATURE COLLECTION 
 

OTHER SECTION BUSINESS 
 

ADJOURNMENT 

 

MOTION: Nicholas Smiar moved, seconded by Daryl Wood, to adjourn the meeting 

at 4:48 p.m.  Motion carried unanimously.  

12



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety and Professional Services 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
i the t<ecIUe!n: 

Jill M. Remy, Program Manager 
When Request Submitted: 

4/3/2012 

Name I 

Social Worker Section 

5-17-2012 

Place Item 
[gJ Open Session 

o Closed Session 

o Both 

[gJ Yes 
o No 

How Id the item be titled on the agenda page 
Edgewood College Social Worker Training Certificate Syllabi 

Is an appearance before the 
scheduled? If yes, by whom? 

o 
[gJ No 

Review and make motion to approve or deny Edgewood College social worker training certificate syllabi. 

If this 

Jill M. Remy 4/3/2012 
Signature of person making this request Date 

Supervisor signature (if required) Date 

Bureau Director signature (indicates approval to add late items to agenda) Date 

1 

13



March 9, 2012 

Department of Safety and Professional Services 
Attention: MPSW Board, Social Work Section 
1400 East Washington Avenue 
Madison, WI 53704 

RE: Biannual Curriculum Review, SWTC 

Dear Members of the Social Work Section: 

EDGEWOOD COLLEGE 
1000 Edgewood College Drive 

Madison, WI 53711-1997 

(608) 663-4861 • (608) 663-3291 (fax) 

v.;rww.edgewood.edu 

It is with pleasure that we request the Social Work Section's biannual review of 
the Human Service Program at Edgewood College. Since 1999, our program 
has been approved by the Social Work Section for the Social Work Training 
Certificate. 

Enclosed please find five syllabi and a request for approval of one instructor. 
The syllabi describe five courses designed to meet the criteria for Social Work 
Degree Equivalency as recently amended in MPSW 3.13. Please refer to the 
table below to ease navigation of these documents. 

Course Title Category Status 

HS 300/PSY301 Methods of Human Service micro-practice approved 05/10 

HS 304 Group Methods mezzo-practice approved 05/10 

HS 303 Social Change Methods macro-practice approved 05/10 

HS 302 Social Welfare Policy policies & services approved 05/10 

HS 305 Human Behavior and Social Environment HBSE new course, 
initial review 

As indicated in the syllabi, the above classes will all use primary textbooks 
written by social work educators for use in social work courses. They will be 
taught by instructors who hold graduate degrees in social work from institutions 
accredited by the Council on Social Work Education or who have been approved 
by the Section. 

14



The request for approval to continue one of our instructors is required by MPSW 
3.13 (2). In support of this request, please find documents outlining the 
educational background and professional practice history of Patricia Egan, the 
proposed instructor. We request this approval based on the following: 

• As a student in the joint MSW/PhD degree program in the School of Social 
Work at UW-Madison, Ms. Egan has completed almost all of the master 
level requirements and many of the doctoral requirements for the joint 
degree; 

• As a Certified Social Worker (# 5718-120), Ms. Egan has practiced social 
work under the jurisdiction of the Social Work Section since 1995; 

• As a Certified Social Worker, Ms. Egan has met all state requirements for 
continuing education in Social Work since 1995; 

• As a Human Service Program instructor, Ms. Egan has twelve years' 
experience as an instructor for SWTC courses. 

Given this blend of educational, instructional and professional experience, we 
believe she is one of the most qualified instructors available. We request the 
Section's approval for her continued employment as an instructor in our Human 
Service Program. 

All adjunct instructors teaching SWTC courses at Edgewood College meet 
statutory requirements so we believe the Section's review of their qualifications is 
not required. 

If the Section should require any further information, please do not hesitate to 
contact me at rolling@edgewood.edu. Many thanks for your attention. 

Cynthia Rolling, PhD 
Chair, Social Science Department 

15



PATRICIA EGAN 
peg a n @ e d g e woo d. e d n 

Practice Experience 

Lutheran Child and Family Services, Lifelink Adoption, WI 
Social Worker 

2003 -2011 

Provided counseling and case management for families in a non-profit child welfare 
agency; facilitated support and educational groups for parents; conducted horne studies; 
licensed foster homes; supervised foster and adoptive placements. 

Mental Health Center of Dane County, Madison, WI 1991-2000 
Chemical Abuse Specialist 
Provided treatment and case management for dually-diagnosed perinatal women and their 
families using an in-horne model for a community mental health center. 

Children's Service Society, F.A.S.T. Program, Madison, WI 
Counselor 

1998 - 2000 

Facilitated school-based, multi-family group sessions for at-risk elementary students and 
their families; counseled parents individually as needed. 

Arc Community Services, Madison, WI 1987 -1991 
Family Specialist 
Provided case management for female ex-offenders and their children in a non-profit 
residential treatment setting; conducted individual and group counseling sessions toward 
family reunification. 

Yahara House, Madison, WI 1986 -1987 
Community Support Specialist II 
Served adults with persistent mental illness using a Fountain House model in a non
profit, community mental health center. 

Teaching Experience 

Edgewood College, Social Science Department, Madison, WI 2000 - present 
Lecturer 
Develop and teach courses for the Social Work Training Certificate, including: 

• HS 300 
• HS 304 
• HS 303 
• HS 302 

Methods of Human Services 
Group Methods 
Advanced Social Change Skills 
Social Welfare Policy 

16



PATRICIA EGAN 
page two 

Research Experience 

Wisconsin Council on Children and Families, Madison, WI 2011 - present 
Policy Analyst Intern 
Analyze data on anti-poverty projects for policy advocacy agency. 

Front Yard Garden Initiative 2010 - present 
Principal Investigator 
Lead collaborative study on the effect of community gardens on neighborhood 
food security and social capital; supervise undergraduate research assistants; 
ensure ethical treatment of human subjects; secure and manage funding. 

Harlow Primate Research Laboratory, UW-Madison 
Research Assistant 

1985 - 1986 

Conduct experimental tasks with non-human subjects; code and analyze data. 

Selected Conference Presentations 1995 -present 

• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 
• 

Credentials 

Poverty Matters, WI 
Commission on Substance Abuse Prevention, Washington, D.C. 
National Association on Perinatal Addiction, Research and Education, IL 
Midwest Conference on Women and Substance Abuse, MN 
National Association of Social Workers, WI 
Dane County Judges' Association, WI 
Brief and Solution Focused Therapies Conference, WI 
Rural Wisconsin Perinatal Substance Abuse Conference, WI 
Wisconsin Mediators' Association Conference, WI 

In progress - joint MSW/PhD in Social Welfare, UW-Madison 

Master of Science, Counseling and Guidance, UW-Whitewater 1997 

Bachelor of Arts, Psychology and Women's Studies, UW-Madison 1987 

Clinical Substance Abuse Counselor, WI # 1904-132 

Certified Social Worker, WI # 5718-120 

17



PATRICIA EGAN 

Progress in the Joint MSWIPhD Program 
09-2010 through 05-2012 

Required coursework uuique to the MSW 

Course Substantive Area Completed Needed 

SW400 Field Seminar I ./ 

SW 401 Field Seminar II ./ 
SW 800 Field Seminar III To be met with PhD assistantship 
SW 801 Field Seminar IV To be met with PhD assistantship 
SW440 Practice I ./ 

SW441 Practice II ./ 
SW442 Practice III ./ 

SW640 Practice w/Ethnic and Racial Groups ./ 

SW605 Field of Social Work ./ 
SW711 HBSE ./ 

SW840 Macro Practice ./ 

Concentration - Elective ./ 

Concentration - Practice ./ 

Concentration - Policies ./ 

Required coursework unique to the PhD 

Course Substantive Area Completed Needed 

SW946 Faculty Research Seminar ./ 

SW947 Student Research Seminar ./ 

SW951 Applied Theory Seminar ./ 
SW950a Social Policy Seminar I ./ 
SW950b Social Policy Seminar II ./ 

SW952 Application of Research Methods ./ 

Statistics I ./ 

Statistics II ./ 

Advanced Statistics I ./ 

Advanced Statistics II ./ 

Quantitative Research Methods ./ 

Qualitative Research Methods ./ 

Social Science Theory ./ 

Elective ./ 

Elective ./ 

18



4 credits 

Instructor: 

Methods of Human Service 
HS 300 - PSY 301 

This course will be taught by an instructor holding a graduate degree in Social Work 
from a CSWE-approved institution, or by an instructor approved by the Department of 
Safety and Professional Services, Social Work Section. 

Required Reading: 

Fadiman, A. (1997). The spirit catches you and you fall down. New York: Farrar, 
Straus and Giroux. 

National Association of Social Workers. (1996). Code of Ethics of the NASW. NASW 
Press. Available at: http://www.naswdc.org/pubs/code/code.asp 

National Association of Social Workers. (2001) NASW Standards for Cultural 
Competence. NASW Press. Available at: 

h!tp://www.naswdc.org/practice/ standards/NAswcul iuralstandards. pdf 

Sheafor, B.W., and Horejsi, C.R. (2005). Techniques and guidelines for social work 
practice (7th ed.). Boston: Allyo and Bacon. 

NOTE: Various articles available via Blackboard (http://www.edgecms.cdgcwood.cdu) 

Special supplies: 
Students will need regular access to a hand-held audio recorder, preferably digital. 

Catalog Course Description: 
This course provides basic knowledge and skills for social work practice with 
individuals and families. The focus is on communication skills, interviewing, and 
case management. 

Full Course Description: 
This course offers instruction and practice in the basic knowledge and skills needed for 
direct social work practice with individuals (i.e., micro-skills). Special attention is given 
to skills re: communication, case management, active listening, cultural competence and 
management ofthe helping relationship. The values and ethics of the NASW provide the 
basis for practice-based decision making. As a practice course, this course emphasizes 
hands-on learning incorporating role-plays and small group work in addition to lectures, 
discussions, fihns and guest speakers. 

19



This course has been approved by the State of Wisconsin, Department of Safety and 
Professional Services as meeting criteria for the Social Worker Training Certificate. 
Award of professional certification by the State of Wisconsin is not guaranteed, as the 
credential is based on examination results. This course is one factor in qualifying to sit 
for the exam. 

Human Service Program Objectives 
The Human Service Program curriculum assists students in acquiring professional human 
service competencies in seven broad areas: 

1. To develop and maintain professional helping relationships with client systems; 
2. To initiate and manage the change process; 
3. To utilize multi-level interventions (i.e., targeting the individual, family, group, 

organization, community and legislature) as dictated by each practice situation; 
4. To assume varied professional practice roles (i.e., counselor, broker, case 

manager, advocate, teacher, planner, etc.); 
5. To examine and evaluate critically one's own performance and practice activity; 
6. To function within the framework and procedures of a human service agency; 
7. To practice ethically, within the context of professional sanction and domain. 

Course Objectives: 
Upon completion of this particular course a student will be able: 

1. To describe the generalist model relative to social work practice with individuals; 

2. To compare and contrast several theories and models used in micro-practice; 

3. To enhance personal self-awareness, cultural competence and self-discipline and 
to relate this to practice behaviors; 

4. To understand the role of professional helping in society and to describe the 
various professional roles common to micro-practice (e.g. counselor, broker, case 
manager, advocate, teacher, planner); 

5. To examine the value basis and ethical principles of the social work profession; 

6. To demonstrate ability in ethical resolution of practice-related decision making; 

7. To describe and perform the phases of the planned change process; 

8. To compare and contrast strength-focused with problem-solving approaches; 

9. To demonstrate effective verbal and nonverbal communication skills; 

10. To conduct a strength-based interview; 

20



11. To learn to gather data and assess social functioning of individuals using several 
different assessment procedures, considering the cultural relevance and evidence 
basis of each; 

12. To determine the evidence-basis available for any particular intervention and to 
evaluate the appropriateness for any particular client; 

13. To describe the basic principles and guidelines for working with non-voluntary 
clients and hard-to-reach clients; 

14. To document service activities and to prepare professional reports; 

15. To describe the elements and activities of effective case management, induding 
client advocacy, interagency case coordination and referral; 

16. To describe the impact of cultural factors on social functioning and to explain the 
application of this knowledge to micro-practice; 

17. To describe the effects of gender, sexual orientation, disability and age on social 
functioning and to explain the application of this knowledge to direct practice; 

18. To examine and apply the standards for cultural competence within the social 
work profession. 

Grading 
Final grades will be assigned based on the following: 

1 -2. Attendance and participation 10% 
3. Quizzes (4 @ 5 %) 20 % 
4. Tapes (4 @5 %) 20 % 
5. Session notations (4 @ 5 %) 20 % 
6. Paper: PIE report 05 % 
7. Paper: Service Plan 05 % 
8. Final Exam 20% 

Requirements: 

1. Attendance 
Each student is expected to attend all classes. In the event absence is necessary, the 
instructor must be notified in advance. Any student attending less than 85% of the course 
(3 or more absences) will be in danger offailing the course. While in class, students are 
expected to behave courteously toward others. Cell phone use during class will not be 
permitted. 

2. Class participation 

21



Each student is expected to come to class having read thoroughly all reading assignments. 
Students must be prepared to engage thoughtfully in discussion, role plays or other group 
activities. Attendance and participation contribute 10% to your final grade. 

3. Quizzes: 
Quizzes will focus on concepts and terminology drawn from reading assigrunents and 
lectures. Careful and repeated reading of assignments and active participation in class are 
keys to high grades. Four quizzes will be given, contributing a total of20 % to your 
course grade. 

4 and 5. Tapes and Session Notations: 
Each student will work with a "client" outside of class (not classmates) with whom to 
practice interviewing skills. In "session," students will demonstrate listening and 
guidance skills presenting in class. For each session, the student will submit a tape 
recording of the session and a written notation, according to the format presented in class. 
Four sessions will be conducted by each student, resulting in four tapes and four written 
notations. Combined, these assignments contribute 40 % to your course grade. 

6. Paper: PIE Report 
Fadiman's book will be used as a source for case material from several perspectives 
including the individual, the family, the social worker, other helping professionals, and 
the service system. One person in this case, Foua Lee, will become our identified client. 
Using the Person-In-the-Environment model of assessment described in lecture and 
reading assigrunents, each student will conduct a comprehensive assessment of Foua Lee, 
using the PIE model. This assigrunent will contribute 05 % to your course grade. 

7. Paper: Service Plan 
Based on the PIE assessment results (see 5, above), students will propose a written 
service plan to address the needs and support the strengths of our client, using the format 
presented in class. This assignment will contribute 05 % to your course grade. 

8. Final Exam 
A final, comprehensive exam will be given during exam week. This exam will cover all 
material addressed during the course, with particular attention paid to application 
questions. The exam will contribute 20% to your course grade. 

Academic Honestv Policy 
As members of a scholarly community dedicated to healthy intellectual development, 
students are expected to maintain high standards of honesty and integrity in their 
academic work. Each student should reflect this sense of responsibility toward the 
conununity by submitting work that is a produce of his or her own effort, unless the 
instructor has directed otherwise. 

The following are examples of violations of standards for academic honesty, and are 
subject to academic sanctions: Cheating on exams; submitting collaborative work as 
one's own; falsifying records, achievements, field data, or other course work; stealing 

22



examinations or course materials; submitting work previously submitted in another 
course, unless specifically approved by the present instructor; falsifying documents or 
signatures; or aiding another student in any of the above actions. 

Plagiarism Plagiarism, which is defined as the deliberate use of another's ideas or words 
as if they were one's own, can take many forms. Instances most commonly seen in 
written work by students include: 

• Borrowing, buying or stealing a paper from elsewhere; lending or 
selling a paper for another's use as his or her own; using printed 
material written by someone else as one's own. 

• Getting so much help on a paper from someone else that the 
student writer can no longer legitimately claim authorship. 

• Intentionally using source material improperly, for example, 
neither citing nor using quotation marks on borrowed material, or 
supplying an in-text citation but failing to enclose quoted material 
within quotation marks, or leaving paraphrased material too close 
to irs original version, or failing to append a works-cited pages 
when sources have been used. 

• Unintentional misuse of borrowed sources through ignorance or 
carelessness. 

Sanctions Students found in violation of either the academic honesty policy or 
the plagiarism policy, as described both in the college catalogue and in this 
syllabus, will receive an F on the assignment or exam, and may also receive an F 
in the course. More serious violations will be referred to the Academic Dean's 
Office for further action. 

Accommodations for Students with Disabilities 
If you need an accommodation due to a documented disability, please contact the 
instructor privately before the end of the first week of class to discuss your specific 
needs. In addition, please contact the Disabilities Services Office in 206 DeRicci, 663-
2281, to schedule an appointment with Lili O'Connell, Disabilities Services Coordinator, 
to discuss your needs, the required documentation, and reasonable accommodations to 
aid in your success in this course. 

Learning Support Services Learning Support Services, located in DeRicci 206 (The 
Student Resource Center) and in Sonderegger 408, provides academic support for 
students. Peer tutoring is available in some introductory-level undergraduate courses. 
Individual assistance in time management, study skills, and test-taking skills is also 
available. All students are encouraged to use the LSS 's Writing Center services to review 
final or worlang drafts of all papers. Please contact Leaming Support Services at 663-
2281 for more information. 

23



Course Schedule 

Class date Lecture topics Assignments 

Week 1 Personal introductions SH: Chap. 1 and 2 
Review of syllabus 

BB: Occupational Outlook 
Professional domain and regulations 
Micro-practice and the Generalist Model 
Using strengths, resilience, empowerment 

Weele2 Fields and settings of micro-practice SH: Chap. 3 and 4 
Social Work roles and competencies 

Using theories and models in social work 

Week 3 Active Listening: SH: Chap. 6 
Verbal and nonverbal communication 

Fadiman, pp. 1 - 59 

Week 4 Active Listening: SH: Chap. 8 
Interviewing skills and techniques 

Fadiman, pp. 60 - 118 

Week 5 Active Listening: SH: Chap. 5 
Pitfalls of interviewing 

Fadiman, pp. 119 - 209 
Writing case notations: 
SOAP and related formats 

Quiz 1 due by Friday, midnight 

Week 6 Values and ethics SH: Chap. 9 
NASW Code of Ethics 
Wisconsin Code of Conduct NASW Code of Ethics 
Ethical decision making models 
Mandated reporting Fadiman, pp. 210 - 224 
Confidentiality 
Dual relationships 

24



Week 7 Cultural competence SH: Chap. 15 
Unearned Social Privilege 
Self-awareness in professional helping Fadiman, pp. 225 - 288 

Film: Skin Deep BB: McIntosh 

Quiz 2 due by Friday, midnight 

Week 8 Overview of the planned change process SH: Chap. 7 

Screening, intake and engagement; SH: Chap. 10.1-10.10 
planning the interview; inter-agency 
consultation; service linkage and referral ·:·W: Tape 1 and notation 

Establishing professional helping 
relationships; interpersonal boundaries 

Facilitating professional rapport 

Week 9 Data gathering I: Strengths perspective SH: Chap. 11.01 - 11.23 
Assessment of individuals and families; 
Systems theory BB: Karls and Wandrei 

PIE: Person in the Environment model 

Week 10 Data gathering II: Assessing for crises BB: Goldenberg and 
Goldenberg, I and 2 

Crisis intervention 
·:·W: Tape 2 and notation 

Qniz 3 due by Friday, midnight 

Week 11 Planning and contracting: Goals, SH: Chap. 12.1 - 12. 7 
objectives and methods 

·:·W: PIE report due 
Writing service delivery plans 

25



Week 12 Interventions with individuals SH: Chap. 13.1-13.25 
SH: Chap. 15 

Joining with reluctant clients 
Enhancing rapport ·:·W: Tape 3 and notation 

Week 13 Enhancing motivation SH: Chap. 16 

.:. W: Service Plan due 
Quiz 4 due by Friday, midnight 

Week 14 Solution Focused Interviewing BB: Saleeby 
BB: Graham 

Film: Interviewing for Solutions 
·:·W: Tape 4 and notation 

Practice: 
Circular Questioning 

Week 15 Monitoring progress and compliance BB: Rose 

Practice: BB: Voss 
Solution-building techniques 

Week 16 Evaluation of service: Termination 
SH: Chap. 14.1 - 14.8 

Writing summary reports; Closing the 
service file 

Exam Week Final Exam - time and location TBA 

26



4 credits 

Iustructor: 

Required Readiugs: 

Group Methods for Humau Services 
HS304 

This course will be taught by an instructor holding a Masters or 
Doctorate degree in Social Work from a CSWE-approved 
institution, or by an instructor approved by the Department of 
Safety and Professional Services, Social Work Section. 

National Association of Social Workers. (1996). Code of Ethics of the NASW. NASW 
Press. Available at: http://www.naswdc.org/pubs/codc/codc.asp 

National Association of Social Workers. (2001) NASW Standards for Cultural 
Competence. NASW Press. Available at: 
http://www . naswdc. org/ practice/ standardslN Aswcul tu fa [standards. pdf 

Toseland, R.W., and Rivas, R.F. (2009). An introduction to group work practice. 6th ed. 
Allyn and Bacon. 

Notes: Journal Articles - available via Blackboard, listed in "Course Schedule" by author 
at http://edgecms.edgcwood.edu. 

Catalog Course Description: 
This course provides basic knowledge and skills for social work practice with families 
and small groups. 

Full Course Description: 
Students will acquire basic knowledge and skills needed to serve clients directly in 
families and other small groups (i.e., mezzo-practice). Various forms of group practice, 
such as task groups, support groups, self-help groups and social action groups, will be 
explored. Professional values, ethics, and standards for cultural competence, as 
established by the NASW, will be employed as guiding principles to mezzo-practice 
skills and decisions. 

This course has been approved by the State of Wisconsin, Department of Safety and 
Professional Services as meeting criteria for the Social Worker Training Certificate. 
A ward of professional certification by the State of Wisconsin is not guaranteed, as the 
credential is based on examination results. This course is one factor in qualifying to sit 
for the exam. 

27



Human Service Program Objectives: 
The Human Service Program curriculum assists students in acquiring professional social 
work competencies in seven broad areas: 

1. To develop and maintain professional helping relationships with client systems; 
2. To initiate and manage the change process; 
3. To utilize multi-level interventions (i.e., targeting the individual, family, group, 

organization, community and legislatnre) as dictated by each practice situation; 
4. To assume varied professional practice roles (i.e., counselor, broker, case 

manager, advocate, teacher, planner, etc.); 
5. To examine and evaluate critica11y one's own performance and practice activity; 
6. To function within the framework and procedures of a social work agency; 
7. To practice ethica11y, within the context of professional sanction and domain. 

Objectives - HS 304: 
Upon completion of this course a student will be able: 

1. To describe the generalist perspective of social work relative to mezzo-practice; 

2. To compare and contrast several theories and models used in mezzo-practice; 

3. To enhance personal self-awareness, cultural competence and self-discipline and 
to relate this to practice behaviors; 

4. To examine the ethics and value base of the social work profession and to apply 
these as guiding principles to practice with families and small groups; 

5. To demonstrate ability in ethical resolution of practice-related decision making; 

6. To describe the roles and functions of a sma11 group leader; to identify several 
models of group leadership; 

7. To identify the various models of group practice (e.g., task, self-help, support); 

8. To describe the phases of group development; and to identify methods of 
facilitating each phase; 

9. To demonstrate effective verbal and nonverbal communication skills in family 
and sma11 group membership and facilitation; 

10. To describe the impact of cultural factors on family and group practice; 

11. To demonstrate cultnral competence in a11 aspects of family and group practice, 
relative to the professional standards of social work. 

28



Course Structure: 
This course will combine several methods of instruction, both in and out of the 
classroom. Typically a portion of each week will be used for lecture and discussion. The 
remainder will be spent experientially in T-group format. Students will experience both 
the roles of group member and group leader. Confidentiality, as discussed in class, will 
be expected for any information learned during group experience. Any violation of the 
confidentiality rule will result in the automatic score of "0" for the "participation" portion 
ofthe grade. 

Attendance and participation will result in 20% of the final grade. Absence from more 
than three classes may result in a final course grade ofF. 

Leadership Project 
Each student will facilitate at least one in-class group session. This will include a written 
proposal for group, group facilitation using classmates as group members, and debriefing 
sessions with the instructor following the group. Material may be drawn from Toseland 
and Rivas or from other sources with the instructor's approval. This project will result in 
20% of the final grade. 

Group observations 
Outside of class, each student will participate in or observe an eXlstmg group for a 
minimum of four sessions. This group may have the nature and purpose of a task group, 
support group, skill-building group or self-help group. The instructor can provide 
assistance in identifying options as necessary. (With instructor approval, a student may 
be allowed to observe four sessions of various groups, rather than four sessions of the 
same group.) Following each outside group attended the student will submit a written 
analysis of the session, incorporating material from lecture and readings. The analytic 
quality of these four papers will be reflected in 20% of the final grade. 

Exams 
Two written midterm tests will be given in class. Each will include multiple choice 
questions and short essays. Each exam will be reflected in 10% of the final grade. 

A comprehensive final exam will be given during exam week. This will be worth 20% of 
the course grade. 

Grading 
Final grades, therefore, will be assigned as follows: 

Attendance and participation 
Leadership proj ect 
Group observations (4@5%) 
Midterm exams (2 @ 10%) 
Final Exam 

20% 
20% 
20% 
20% 
20% 

29



Academic Honesty Policy 
As members of a scholarly community dedicated to healthy intellectual development, 
students are expected to maintain high standards of honesty and integrity in their 
academic work. Each student should reflect this sense of responsibility toward the 
community by submitting work that is a produce of his or her own effort, unless the 
instructor has directed otherwise. 

The following are examples of violations of standards for academic honesty, and are 
subject to academic sanctions: Cheating on exams; submitting collaborative work as 
one's own; falsifying records, achievements, field data, or other course work; stealing 
examinations or course materials; submitting work previously submitted in another 
course, unless specifically approved by the present instructor; falsifying documents or 
signatures; or aiding another student in any of the above actions. 

Plagiarism 
Plagiarism, which is defined as the deliberate use of another's ideas or words as if 
they were one's own, can take many forms. Instances most commonly seen in 
written work by students include: 

• Borrowing, buying or stealing a paper from elsewhere; lending or 
selling a paper for another's use as his or her own; using printed 
material written by someone else as one's own. 

• Getting so much help on a paper from someone else that the 
student writer can no longer legitimately claim authorship. 

• Intentionally using source material improperly, for example, 
neither citing nor using quotation marks on borrowed material, or 
supplying an in-text citation but failing to enclose quoted material 
within quotation marks, or leaving paraphrased material too close 
to irs original version, or failing to append a works-cited pages 
when sources have been used. 

• Unintentional misuse of borrowed sources through ignorance or 
carelessness. 

Sanctions Students found in violation of either the academic honesty policy or 
the plagiarism policy, as described both in the college catalogue and in this 
syllabus, will receive an F on the assignment or exam, and may also receive an F 
in the course. More serious violations will be referred to the Academic Dean's 
Office for further action. 

30



Accommodations for Students with Disabilities 

If you need an accommodation due to a documented disability, please contact the 
instructor privately before the end of the fITst week of class to discuss your specific 
needs. In addition, please contact the Disabilities Services Office in 206 DeRicci, 663-
2281, to schedule an appointment with Lili O'Connell, Disabilities Services Coordinator, 
to discuss your needs, the required documentation, and reasonable accommodations to 
aid in your success in this course. 

Learning Support Services 

Learning Support Services, located in DeRicci 206 (The Student Resource Center) and in 
Sonderegger 408, provides academic support for students. Peer tutoring is available in 
some introductory-level undergraduate courses. Individual assistance in time 
management, study skills, and test-taking skills is also available. All students are 
encouraged to use the LSS's Writing Center services to review final or working drafts of 
all papers. Please contact Learning Support Services at 663-2281 for more information. 

Changes to this syllabus 

The schedule, policies and assignments contained herein are subject to change in the 
event of extenuating circumstance or by mutual agreement between the instructor and the 
students. 

31



Week 
Week I 

Week 2 

Week 3 

Week 4 

WeekS 

Week 6 

Course Schedule 
TOPIC 

Introduction to course and overview of 
syllabus 

Overview of groups and types of groups 

Systems Theory as used with small groups 
and families 

Other theories 

Practice: T-group session I 

AssIgnment 
T&R: Chap. I 

Appendix A, D, E, F 

History of family and group practice ill T&R: Chap. 2 
social work 

Ethics in family and group practice 

Practice: T-group session 2 

Dynamics in small groups and families 
Communication skills in group 
Cultural and ethical aspects of 
communication 

Practice: T-group session 3 

Leading groups; Activating systems; 
Functions ofleader; Comparative models 
of leadership 

Film: Essential Blue-Eyed 

Practice: T-group session 4 

Cultural competence in family and group 
practice 

First exam - Thursday 

Group planning 

Practice: T-group session 

NASW (1996) 

T&R: Chap. 3 

BB: Yalom (2000) 

T&R: Chap. 4 

T&R: Chap. S 

NASW (2001) 

T&R: Chap. 6 and 9 

32



Week 7 Group implementation T&R: Chap. 7 and 10 

Practice: T-group session 6 

Week 8 
Spring Break - ENJOY! Read something fun! 

Week 9 Assessment and goal setting in groups T&R: Chap. 8 
Ethics and culture in assessment 

Practice: Leadership Projects 

Week 10 Evaluating outcomes in mezzo-practice T&R: Chap. 13 and 14 
How do systems show change? 
Ethics and culture and evaluation 

Practice: Leadership Projects 

Week 11 Tues: Review 

Thursday - Second Exam 

Week 12 Task and organizational groups T&R: Chap. 11 and 12 

Practice: Leadership Projects 

Week 13 Multi-family groups BB: Dickerson and Crase 
(2005) 

Film: Yalom: Outpatients 

Practice: Leadership Projects 

Week 14 Support and self-help groups T&R: Chap. 15 

Practice: Leadership Projects 
Week 15 Social action groups BB: Donaldson (2004) 

Technology based groups 

Practice: Leadership Projects 

Week 16 Course Review 

Practice: Leadership Projects 

Exam Week Final Exam Time and location TBA 

33



4 credits 

Instrnctor: 

Required Texts: 

Advanced Social Change Skills 
HS 303 - Spring, 2013 

This course will be taught by an instructor holding a Masters or 
Doctorate degree in Social Work from a CSWE-approved 
institution, or by an instructor approved by the Department of 
Safety and Professional Services, Social Work Section. 

Kahn, S. (1994). How people get power. NASW Press. 

National Association of Social Workers. (1996). Code of Ethics of the NASW. NASW 
Press. Available at: http://www.naswdc.org/pubs/code/code.asp 

National Association of Social Workers. (2001) NASW Standards for Cultural 
Competence. NASW Press. Available at: 
http://www . naswdc.org/practicel standards/N Aswcu 1 tural standards. pdf 

Netting, F.E., Kettner, P.M., and McMurtry, S.L. (2012). Social work macro practice. 
5th ed. Longman. 

Putnam, R. and Feldstein, L. (2003) Better together: Restoring the American 
community. Simon and Schuster. 

NOTE: journal articles are available via Blackboard, http://www.edgecms.edgewood.edu 

Course Description: 
This course addresses methods for planning and facilitating change in organizations and 
communities. Students will be introduced to community and organizational theories. 
Students will examine the principles and strategies of planned social change and the role 
of social workers as macro-level change agents. Students will learn how to analyze and 
define a social condition, set a goal, and organize to bring about social change from a 
variety of theoretical and cultural perspectives. Students will examine cultural and 
ethical considerations inherent in macro-level social work, practicing application of the 
standards of the NASW. 

This course has been approved by the State of Wisconsin, Department of Safety and 
Professional Services as meeting criteria for the Social Worker Training Certificate. 
Award of professional certification by the State of Wisconsin is not guaranteed, as the 
credential is based on examination results. This course is one factor in qualifying to sit 
for the exam. 

34



Human Service Program Objectives 

The Human Service Program curriculum assists students in acquiring professional human 
service competencies in seven broad areas: 

1. To develop and maintain professional helping relationships with client systems; 
2. To initiate and manage the change process; 
3. To utilize multi-level interventions (i.e., targeting the individual, family, group, 

organization, community and legislature) as dictated by each practice situation; 
4. To assume varied professional practice roles (i.e., counselor, broker, case 

manager, advocate, teacher, planner, etc.); 
5. To examine and evaluate critically one's own performance and practice activity; 
6. To function within the framework and procedures of a human service agency; 
7. To practice ethically, within the context of professional sanction and domain. 

Course Objectives: 

1. To define social work macro practice and to explain its integration with other 
levels of practice; 

2. To differentiate problems, populations, arenas, policies and politics and to 
illustrate their interactions; 

3. To discuss the values and ethical principles that underlie macro social work 
practice; 

4. To understand the historical roots of macro social work practice; 
5. To describe the various roles of social workers engaged in macro social work 

practice including organizer, advocate, task group leader, broker, facilitator; 
6. To understand and analyze systems such as communities and organizations and 

their difficulties; 
7. To identify social work skills appropriate to each practice setting and 

organizational level; 
8. To understand barriers that confront vulnerable and/or oppressed populations in 

organization, communities and other social systems; 
9. To develop and evaluate strategies for planned change in systems such as 

communities and organizations. 

Course Requirements 

Research paper: 20%, and presentation: 10% 
Each student will research and write a thoughtful paper addressing a macro-level 
intervention to a social problem. Examples of appropriate topics could include specific 
pieces of legislation such as drunk driving penalties, adoption laws, or recognition of 
civil unions (so-called "gay marriage"), or elements of specific social movements such as 
the disabilities rights movement, the Civil Rights movement, the labor movement, the 
pro-choice or pro-life movements, and the gay and lesbian rights movement. 

35



First, select a social problem and identify the factors that have shaped the way people 
from various perspectives view this issue. Then, identify and analyze the macro-level 
efforts which were organized in response to the problem. 

A suggested format for this paper would include the following: 
I. Define and describe the social problem from various social perspectives; 

2. Identify the macro-level responses to this problem (i.e., the community, 
organizational or policy actions addressing it). Describe them (e.g., who was the 
initiating system? Was it planful or coincidental? Etc.) 

3. Describe how conceptions of this social problem have changed over time and how 
these changes interacted with macro-level efforts. (i.e., what is its history and 
evolution?) 

4. Analyze the impact of the macro-level interventions on the various systems 
involved. Include a discussion of the impact on vulnerable or oppressed 
populations. 

The paper will be 8 - 10 pages typed (excluding references), using AP A style. A well 
organized paper will be broken up under several headings, not simply a running essay. 
You will be asked to submit a draft of your paper several weeks before it is due. 

Exams: 20% each 
Three tests and a cumulative [mal exam will be given. Exams will be given in class and 
will consist of multiple choice and short essay questions. 

Grading 
Final grades will be calculated as follows: 

Research paper 20% 
Three midterm tests 60% 
Final comprehensive exam 20% 

Academic Honesty Policy 
As members of a scholarly community dedicated to healthy intellectual development, 
students are expected to maintain high standards of honesty and integrity in their 
academic work. Each student should reflect this sense of responsibility toward the 
community by submitting work that is a product of his or her own effort, unless the 
instructor has directed otherwise. 

The following are examples of violations of standards for academic honesty, and are 
subject to academic sanctions: Cheating on exams; submitting collaborative work as 
one's own; falsifying records, achievements, field data, or other course work; stealing 
examinations or course materials; submitting work previously submitted in another 
course, unless specifically approved by the present instructor; falsifying documents or 
signatures; or aiding another student in any of the above actions. Students found in 

36



violation of either the academic honesty policy or the plagiarism policy, as described both 
in the college catalogue and in this syllabus, will receive an F on the assigument or exam, 
and may also receive an F in the course. More serious violations will be referred to the 
Academic Dean's Office for further action. 

Accommodations for Students with Disabilities 
If you need an accommodation due to a documented disability, please contact the 
instructor privately before the end of the first week of class to discuss your specific 
needs. In addition, please contact the Disabilities Services Office in 206 DeRicci, 663-
2281, to schedule an appointment with Lili O'Conoell, Disabilities Services Coordinator, 
to discuss your needs, the required documentation, and reasonable accommodations to 
aid in your success in this course. 

Learning Support Services 
Learning Support Services, located in DeRicci 206 (The Student Resource Center) and in 
Sonderegger 408, provides academic support for students. Peer tutoring is available in 
some introductory-level undergraduate courses. Individual assistance in time 
management, study skills, and test-taking skills is also available. All students are 
encouraged to use the LSS's Writing Center services to review final or working drafts of 
the paper. Please contact Learning Support Services at 663-2281 for more information. 

Changes to this syllabns 

The schedule, policies and assiguments contained herein are subject to change in the 
event of extenuating circumstance or by mutual agreement between the instructor and the 
students. 

37



Class Date 

Week I 

Week 2 

Week 3 

Week 4 

Week 5 

Week 6 

Course Schedule 

Kahn: How People Get Power 
NKM: Social Work in Macro Practice 

PF: Better Together 

Topics Readings 

Overview of generalist social work NKM: Chap. 1 and 2 
What is macro practice? 

Historical roots of macro practice NKM: Chap. 3 and 4 

Film: Women of Hull House 

Understanding problems and NKM: Chap. 5 
populations; Theories for macro PF: Chap. 1 
practice BB: Abramowitz 

M: First test NKM: Chap. 6 
PF: Chap. 2 and 3 

W: Assessing commnnities based 
on shared location or shared NASW (1996) 
identity; analyzing communities 
and their subsystems 

Ethical implications for working in 
communities 

Assessing community systems, NKM: Chap. 9 
part 2 PF: Chap. 4 

BB: Poindexter 
Cultural implications for working 
in commnnities NASW (2001) 

Film: Before Stonewall 

Planning for commnnity-based, NKM: Chap. II 
system change PF: Chap. 5 

BB: Mulroy and Matsuoko 
Film: After Stonewall BB: Mulroy 

38



Week 7 Evaluating conununity-based BB: Spergel and Grossman 
systemic change BB: Weil 

PF: Chap. 6 and 7 

Week 8 M: Conununity review NKM: Chap. 7 
PF: Chap. 8 

W: Second test BB: Morrison and Howard 

BREAK SPRING BREAK WEEK 

Week 9 M: Easter Monday - no class NKM: Chap. 8 
PF: Chap. 9 and 10 

W: Field trip: 
OutReach LGBTQ Center 

Week 10 M: Power broker role play BB: N-Casebolt &Spakes 
BB: Guitterez and Alvarez 

W: Guest speaker: PF: Chap. 11 and 12 
Sharon Mason-Boersma, MSW 

Week 11 Introduction to organizations: Kahn: Chap. 1,2, 3 
Agency life and social work 
systems BB: Finn and Checkoway 

Ethical aspects of organizations NASW (1996) 

Week 12 Organizational theories used in Kahn: Chap. 4,5,6 
basic social work 

NKM: Chap. 10 

Week 13 M: Third test Kahn: Chap. 7, 8, 9 

W: Assessing organizations and BB: Reisch 
analyzing their subsystems BB: Hyde 

39



Week 14 Selecting tactics and planning Kahn: Chap. 10 to end 
for organizationally-based system 
change NASW (1996) 

Using advocacy, mediation and 
negotiation 

Using protest and civil 
disobedience 

Ethical implications of tactic 
selection 

Week 15 Evaluating organizational change 

Value-based evaluation 

Exam Week Comprehensive Final Exam 

40



HS302.syll.doc 

4 credits 

Instructor: 

Required Texts: 

Social Welfare Policy 
Human Services 302 

This course will be taught by an instructor holding a graduate degree in 
Social Work from a CSWE-approved institution, or by an instructor 
approved by the Department of Safety and Professional Services, Social 
Work Section. 

DiNitto, D. (2011). Social welfare: Politics and public policy, 7th ed. Allyn & Bacon. 

National Association of Social Workers. (1996). Code of Ethics ofthe NASW. NASW Press. 
Available at: http://www .naswdc.org/pubs/code/code.asp 

Also: Journal articles available via Blackboard at http://www.edgecms.edgewood.cdu 

Catalog Description 
Introduction to the history, mission, and philosophy of social welfare policy and the social work 
profession. Examination of major social welfare policies and programs in the United States. 
Examination of current issues in social welfare services. Presentation of frameworks for 
evaluating and influencing social policy in the context of current social, political and economic 
conditions. 

Full Course Description 
This course defines and describes the maj or social welfare policies of the United States. We will 
trace the evolution of the current social welfare system of the U.S. and the parallel emergence of 
the social work profession, including its history, philosophy and mission. We will explore the 
formation of policy through organizational, legislative and judicial means, including methods of 
influence available in each process. We will analyze current social policies using critical 
frameworks, defining problems with existing policy and identifying alternatives. We will 
address social and economic justice issues, including the values and ethical implications of 
various policy approaches and their impact on individual and social well-being. Existing policies 
will be used as a frame to consider the limits and opportunities of contemporary social work 
practice. 

This course has been approved by the State of Wisconsin, Department of Safety and Professional 
Services as meeting criteria for the Social Worker Training Certificate. A ward of professional 
certification by the State of Wisconsin is not guaranteed, as the credential is based on 
examination results. This course is one factor in qualifying to sit for the exam. 

41



HS302.syll.doc 

Humau Service Program Objectives 
The Human Service Program curriculum assists students in acquiring professional human service 
competencies in seven broad areas: 

I. To develop and maintain professional helping relationships with client systems; 
2. To initiate and manage the change process; 
3. To utilize multi-level interventions (i.e., targeting the individual, family, group, 

organization, community and legislature) as dictated by each practice situation; 
4. To assume varied professional practice roles (i.e., counselor, broker, case manager, 

advocate, teacher, planner, etc.); 
5. To examine and evaluate critically one's own performance and practice activity; 
6. To flmction within the framework and procedures of a human service agency; 
7. To practice ethically, within the context of professional sanction and domain. 

Learning Objectives for HS 302: 

I. To examine the history, mission and philosophy of the social work profession; 

2. To trace the history and evolution of social welfare in the United States; 

3. To define and describe social welfare policy and programs in the United States; 

4. To analyze and evaluate current social welfare policies and services in the U.S.; 

5. To explain the impact social welfare policy has on individual and collective well-being; 

6. To describe the impact that social policy has on the practice of social work; 

7. To describe the policy-making process from formation to implementation and evaluation; 

8. To identify and demonstrate skills of influence used in the policy process; 

9. To discuss the impact of political and value-based processes on policy-malcing and the 
social, economic, and political conditions that give shape to social welfare policies; 

10. To analyze the effectiveness of social welfare policies and programs for members of 
oppressed and/or disadvantaged populations; 

II. To describe the effects of society's response to poverty, racism and sexism as reflected in 
social policies and programs; 

12. To demonstrate an understanding of the unique contribution that social workers make to 
the process of policy development and implementation. 

13. To understand social work's ethical commitment to and historical mission of promoting 
social and economic justice. 

42



HS302.syll.doc 

Course Requirements for HS 302 

1. Attendance 
Each student is expected to attend all classes. In the event absence is necessary, the instructor 
must be notified in advance. Any student attending less than 85% of the course (3 or more 
absences) will be in danger of failing the course. 

2. Participation 
Each student is expected to come to class having read thoroughly all reading assignments. 
Students must be prepared to engage thoughtfully in discussion or other group activities. 

3. Ouizzes and Exams 
Quizzes will be administered by Blackboard as indicated on the Course Outline contained herein. 
Each quiz will cover lecture material from all lectures and readings since the previous quiz. The 
quizzes are not intended to be open book and are not intended to be group projects; students will 
be on their honor to complete each quiz independently. 

Exams will be given at midterm and during finals week. Each exam will cover lecture and 
reading material. Exams will be comprised of multiple choice and short essay questions. 

4. Reaction Papers 
Each student will locate articles about social welfare issues and/or policies from New York 
Times. Write a reaction paper to the social welfare issue/problem or social welfare policy 
discussed in the article. Your reaction paper will incorporate the critical frameworks presented 
in class. In this paper state and support your opinion regarding the problem or policy, and your 
opinion of the discussion presented in the article. You need not summarize the problem or 
policy in your paper; instead, please attach a copy of the article or a link to the file as reference. 

Each paper should be approximately two pages. Each student will write three reaction papers. 

5. Policy Identity Paper 
Each student will compose a paper based on self-reflection, describing the development of her or 
his own "policy identity." The paper should include a thorough description and discussion of the 
student's perspective at three general points: course onset, throughout the course, and course 
end. The middle section will be the most developed, detailing points of particular challenge, 
confirmation or definition of the student's sense of identity. Each paper should run 5 - 7 pages 
in length, typewritten, excluding references. If citations and references are used, they should be 
formatted according to the AP A guidelines. 

Grading 
Reaction Papers 
Quizzes 
Policy Identity Paper 
Midterm Exam 
Final Exam 

(3 @5%) 
(5@5%) 

15% 
25% 
10% 
25% 
25% 

43



HS302.syll.doc 

Academic Honesty Policy 
As members of a scholarly community dedicated to healthy intellectual development, students 
are expected to maintain high standards of honesty and integrity in their academic work. Each 
student should reflect this sense of responsibility toward the community by submitting work that 
is a produce of his or her own effort, unless the instructor has directed otherwise. 

The following are examples of violations of standards for academic honesty, aud are subject to 
academic sauctions: Cheating on exams; submitting collaborative work as one's own; falsifying 
records, achievements, field data, or other course work; stealing examinations or course 
materials; submitting work previously submitted in auother course, unless specifically approved 
by the present instructor; falsifying documents or signatures; or aiding another student in any of 
the above actions. 
Students found in violation of either the academic honesty policy or the plagiarism policy, as 
described both in the college catalogue and in this syllabus, will receive an F on the assignment 
or exam, aud may also receive au F in the course. More serious violations will be referred to the 
Academic Dean's Office for further action. 

Accommodations for Students with Disabilities 
If you need au accommodation due to a documented disability, please contact the instructor 
privately before the end of the first week of class to discuss your specific needs. In addition, 
please contact the Disabilities Services Office in 206 DeRicci, 663-2281, to schedule an 
appointment with Lili 0' Connell, Disabilities Services Coordinator, to discuss your needs, the 
required documentation, and reasonable accommodations to aid in your success in this course. 

Learning Support Services 
Learning Support Services, located in DeRicci 206 (The Student Resource Center) and in 
Sonderegger 408, provides academic support for students. Peer tutoring is available in some 
introductory-level undergraduate courses. Individual assistance in time management, study skills, 
and test-taking skills is also available. All students are encouraged to use the LSS's Writing 
Center services to review final or working drafts of all papers. Please contact Learning Support 
Services at 663-2281 for more information. 

Changes to this syllabus 

The schedule, policies and assignments contained herein are subject to chauge in the event of 
extenuating circumstauce or by mutual agreement between the instructor and the students. 

44



HS302.syll.doc 

Course Outline 

Date Topics Reading. Writing and eQuizzes 
Week 1 Introduction to course DiNitto, Ch. 1 and 2 

Characteristics of American social welfare 

Week 2 History of social welfare DiNitto: Ch. 3 

History of social work profession NASW (1996) 
Professional Mission 
Philosophy 

Week 3 History of social welfare and the social BB: Gordon 
work profession, continued BB: Abramowitz 

Role of values and ethics in social work NASW (1996) 

Film: War on Poverty 

Week 4 Development of policies DiNitto: pp. 1- 11 
BB: Karger & Midgeley, #1 

Analysis of policies - 10 critical frameworks 
NASW (1996) 

Conducting ethical & moral policy analysis 

Week 5 Contemporary poverty DiNitto: Ch. 4 and pp. 342-355 
United States 
Internationally • Quiz 1 due F, midnight 

What is poverty? Who is poor? Why? 

Week 6 Policies Preventing Poverty: DiNitto: Chap. 5 
The social insurance programs 

~Th: Reaction Paper 1 
Social Security, SSDI, Unemployment 
Insurance, Workers' Compensation 

Week 7 Policies to address poverty: DiNitto: pp. 192-209 
SSI and general assistance programs 

• Quiz 2 due F, midnight 
Week 8 Midterm Exam 

45



HS302.syll.doc 

Week 9 Welfare Refonn: AFDC and TANF DiNitto: Chap. 7 

Film: Take it From Me BB: Karger & Midgeley, #2 

.Th: Reaction Paper 2 

Week 10 Children's and family policies DiNitto: Chap. 10 

Indian Child Welfare Act BB: Crosson-Tower 
Adoption and Safe Families Act 
Family and Medical Leave Act • Quiz 3 due F, midnight 

Week 11 Health Policy DiNitto: Chap. 8 
The Affordable Care Act 
Medicare and Medicaid BB: Gorin (2011) 
Children's insurances 
The un-insured and under-insured .Th: Reaction Paper 3 

Week 12 Social policy regarding food and shelter DiNitto: Ch. 7 and p102 - 114 

• Quiz 4 due F, midnight 

Week 13 Policy addressing individual freedoms, I DiNitto: Chap. 11 and 12 

Protected classes 

Racism, sexism, sexual! gender orientation 

Week 14 Policy addressing individual freedoms, II DiNitto: p.211-224 

Age-ism, able-ism • Th: Policy Identity Paper 

Week 15 Influencing policy - social workers as 
advocates • Quiz 5 dne F, midnight 

Week 16 Looking ahead: Policy Future 

EXAM WEEK FINAL EXAM 

46



4 credits 

Instructor: 

Required Readings: 

Human Behavior & Social Environment 
HS 305 

This course will be taught by an instructor holding a Masters or Doctorate 
degree in Social Work from a CSWE-approved institution, or by an 
instructor approved by the Department of Safety and Professional 
Services, Social Work Section. 

Hutchison, E.D. (2010) Dimensions of human behavior: The changing life course. 4th 

ed. Sage Press. 

National Association of Social Workers. (1996). Code of Ethics of the NASW. NASW Press. 
Available at: http://www .naswdc.orgipubsicodeicode.asp 

National Association of Social Workers. (2001) NASW Standards for Cultural Competence. 
NASW Press. Available at: 
http://www.naswdc.org/practice/standards/NAswculturalstandards.pdf 

NOTE: Articles drawn from scholarly journals and other media are available on 
Blackboard at http://www.edgecms.edgewood.edu 

Course description 
Human development and behavior will be examined as outcomes of interaction with the social 
environment. Ecological and systems theories will be applied to this reciprocal process, 
examining biological, psychological, sociological, spiritual and cultural aspects of development. 
The influence of social systems (i.e., families, groups, communities and organizations) will be 
explored for each phase of human development. Particular attention will be paid to gender 
identity and expression, sexual orientation, ethnic identity and socioeconomic status across the 
life span. 

This course has been submitted to the State of Wisconsin, Department of Safety and Professional 
Services for approval as preparation for the Social Worker Training Certificate. Award of 
professional certification by the State of Wisconsin is not guaranteed, as the credential is based 
on examination results. This course is one factor in qualifying to sit for the exam. 

47



Human Service Program Objectives 
The Human Service Program curriculum assists students in acquiring professional human service 
competencies in seven broad areas: 

1. To develop and maintain professional helping relationships with client systems; 
2. To initiate and manage the change process; 
3. To utilize multi-level interventions (i.e., targeting the individual, family, group, 

organization, community and legislature) as dictated by each practice situation; 
4. To assume varied professional practice roles (i.e., counselor, broker, case manager, 

advocate, teacher, planner, etc.); 
5. To examine and evaluate critically one's own performance and practice activity; 
6. To function within the framework and procedures of a human service agency; 
7. To practice ethically, within the context of professional sanction and domain. 

Course objectives 
Upon completion of this course the student will be able to: 

1. Describe development sequences experienced in human life pertaining to biological, 
psychology, social, spiritual and cultural development spanning from birth to death; 

2. Describe the reciprocal interaction with social systems at each stage of the human 
lifespan, including family, group, community and organization; 

3. Describe how social systems conveying privilege and oppression impact individual 
development across the human lifespan; 

4. Critique the evidence base of knowledge of human development and apply this 
knowledge to hypothetical practice situations; 

5. Demonstrate the application of theoretical frameworks, including ecological and systems 
theories as well as developmental theories, to guide the social work generalist process of 
assessment, planning, intervention and evaluation; 

6. Apply professional and personal values to the critique and application of knowledge. 

Requirements: 

Attendance and Participation 
Each student is expected to attend all classes. In the event absence is necessary, the instructor 
must be notified in advance. Any student attending less than 85% of the course (3 or more 
absences) will be in danger of failing the course. Cell phone use, including texting during class 
will not be permitted. Each student is expected to come to class having read thoroughly all 
reading assignments. Students must be prepared to engage thoughtfully in discussion, role plays 
or other group activities. 

Graded Requirements 

1. Quizzes: 
Quizzes will focus on concepts and terminology drawn from reading assignments and lectures. 
Careful and repeated reading of assignments and active participation in class are keys to high 
grades. Four quizzes will be given, contributing a total of 40 % to the course grade. 

48



2. Papers: Analysis of your personal development 
Students will submit a series of three papers analyzing their own development during selected 
developmental "phases." Each paper will be divided into several sections including a discussion 
that applies ecological and systems theories. Other sections will address biological, 
psychological, social, spiritual and cultural milestones and influences you experienced during 
this stage of your life. A final section will identify the social systems present during this stage, 
describe your interaction with these systems and analyze the developmental and behavioral 
outcomes. Further instructions will be discussed in class. The three papers will contribute a total 
of 30% to the course grade. 

3. Examination 
A comprehensive exam will be given during finals week. This exam will cover all material 
addressed during the course, with particular attention paid to practice application questions. The 
exam will contribute 30% to the course grade. 

Grading 

Final grades will be assigned based on the following: 
1. Quizzes (4 @ 5 %) 20 % 
2. Papers (3 @ 15%) 60% 
4. Final Exam 20% 

Academic Honesty Policy 
As members of a scholarly community dedicated to healthy intellectual development, students 
are expected to maintain high standards of honesty and integrity in their academic work. Each 
student should reflect this sense of responsibility toward the community by submitting work that 
is a product of his or her own effort, unless the instructor has directed otherwise. 

The following are examples of violations of standards for academic honesty, and are subject to 
academic sanctions: Cheating on exams; submitting collaborative work as one's own; falsifying 
records, achievements, field data, or other course work; stealing examinations or course 
materials; submitting work previously submitted in another course, unless specifically approved 
by the present instructor; falsifying documents or signatures; or aiding another student in any of 
the above actions. Students found in violation of either the academic honesty policy or the 
plagiarism policy, as described both in the college catalogue and in this syllabus, will receive an 
F on the assignment or exam, and may also receive an F in the course. More serious violations 
will be referred to the Academic Dean's Office for further action. 

Accommodations for Students with Disabilities 
If you need an accommodation due to a documented disability, please contact the instructor 
privately before the end of the first week of class to discuss your specific needs. In addition, 
please contact the Disabilities Services Office in 206 DeRicci, 663-2281, to schedule an 
appointment with Lili O'Connell, Disabilities Services Coordinator, to discuss your needs, the 
required documentation, and reasonable accommodations to aid in your success in this course. 

49



Learning Support Services 
Learning Support Services, located in DeRicci 206 (The Student Resource Center) and in 
Sonderegger 408, provides academic support for students. Peer tutoring is available in some 
introductory-level undergraduate courses. Individual assistance in time management, study skills, 
and test-taking skills is also available. All students are encouraged to use the LSS's Writing 
Center services to review final or working drafts of the paper. Please contact Learning Support 
Services at 663-2281 for more information. 

Changes to this syllabus 

The schedule, policies and assignments contained herein are subject to change in the event of 
extenuating circumstance or by mutual agreement between the instructor and the students. 

50



COURSE SCHEDULE 

Week Topic 

I Introduction 

Review of syllabus and course expectations 
The role of values and ethics in HBSE 

2 Using theory -
Ecological Theory 
Social Systems Theory 
Developmental theories 

The bio-psycho-social perspective 
The person-in-environment perspective 

The role of cultural competence in HBSE 

3 Stress, coping and resilience 
Factors for risk and protection 

Ethical perspectives across the lifespan 
Cultural perspectives across the lifespan 

4 Conception and pregnancy 
Infancy and early childhood 

Attachment Theory 

Bio-psycho-social development 

5 Social systems interaction during 
infancy and early childhood 

Values and ethics regarding pregnancy, 
childbirth and early childhood 

Invited speaker: 
Becky Burns, MSW 

Waisman Center 

6 Middle childhood 

Bio-psycho-social development 

Reading 
H = Hutchison 
BB = Blackboard 
NASW (1996) 

H: Chap. I 

BB: Kondrat (2002) 

NASW: (2001) 

BB: Walsh (2003) 
BB: Corcoran, et al (2002) 

Review: NASW (1996 and 
2001) 

H: Chap. 2 and 3 

BB: Attachment packet 

Quiz 1 

H: Chap. 4 and 5 

51



7 Adolescence H: Chap. 6 

Bio-psycho-social development Quiz 2 

8 Social systems interaction during BB: TBA 
later childhood and adolescence 

Paper 1 due 
Cultural and ethical perspectives on later Friday, midnight 
childhood and adolescence 

9 Early adulthood H: Chap. 7 
Cultural perspectives on adult role functions 
Bio-psycho-social development 

10 Middle adulthood H: Chap. 8 

Bio-psycho-social development 

II Social systems interaction during BB: Saucier (2004) 
early and middle adulthood BB: Riley & Bowen (2005) 

Values and ethics relative to adulthood Quiz 3 

12 Late adulthood H: Chap. 9 
Cultural perspectives on again 

Paper 2 due 
Bio-psycho-social development Friday, midnight 

13 Social systems interaction 
during late adulthood BB: Holstein and Minkler 

(2003) 
Values and ethics related to later life and dying BB: Silverstone (2005) 

14 The dying process H: Chap. 10 
Social systems during the dying process 
Cultural perspectives on death and dying BB: Schroepfer, et al 

(2009) 
Invited speaker: Quiz 4 

Angela Piek, MSW 
HospiceCare 

15 Paper 3 due 
Course review Friday, midnight 

16 Comprehensive Examination 

52



1 
 

State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety and Professional Services 

 
AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
Jill M. Remy, Program Manager 

Date When Request Submitted:   
5/3/2012 
 
 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 5 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before meeting for all other boards 

Name of Board, Committee, Council:   
Social Worker Section 
 
Board Meeting Date: 
5-17-2012 

Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

How should the item be titled on the agenda page 
St. Norbert Social Worker Training Certificate Syllabi 

Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, by whom? 

   
       

 No 

Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 

Describe the issue and action the Board should address:  
Review and make motion to approve or deny St. Norbert social worker training certificate syllabi; Human 
Behavior in the Social Environment (Lifespan Human Development) and Social Welfare Policy and Services.     

If this is a “Late Add” provide a justification utilizing the Agenda Request Policy:  
 
 
 
 

1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
Directions for including supporting documents:  

2.  Documents submitted to the agenda must be single-sided. 
3.  Only copies of the original document will be accepted.  
4.  Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Director or Program Assistant prior to  
     the start of a meeting.  

Authorization: 
Jill M. Remy                                                                                                                            5/3/2012 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor signature (if required)                                                                                                      Date 
 
 
Bureau Director signature (indicates approval to add late items to agenda)                                Date  
 

 
 
 

 
 

53



54



55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



71



72



73



74



75



76



77



78



79



80



81



82



83



84



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



94



95



96



97



98



99



100



101



102



103



104



105



106



107



108



109



110



111



112



113



114



115



116



117



118



119



120



121



122



123



124



125



126



127



128



129



130



131



132



133



134



135



136



137



138



139



140



141



142



143



144



145



146



147



148



149



150



151



152



153



154



155



156



157



158



159



160



161



 

 

 

162



1 
 

State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety and Professional Services 

 
AGENDA REQUEST FORM 

Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
Jill M. Remy, Program Manager 

Date When Request Submitted:   
4/27/2012 
 
 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 5 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before meeting for all other boards 

Name of Board, Committee, Council:   
Social Worker Section 
 
Board Meeting Date: 
5-17-2012 

Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

How should the item be titled on the agenda page 
UW-Stout Social Worker Training Certificate Program  

Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, by whom? 

   
       

 No 

Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 

Describe the issue and action the Board should address:  
Review and make motions to approve or deny the following: 

1) UW-Stout SWTC program plan; 
2) Documentation of how SWTC courses fit into UW-Stout program; 
3) Syllabus for UW-Stout SOCWK 450, Social Work Methods III:  Macro Practice; 
4) Correction to title of UW-Stout course, SOCWK 440, Social Work with Groups and Families; and  
5) Revised UW-Stout Social Work Concentration for B.S. Vocational Rehabilitation. 

   
If this is a “Late Add” provide a justification utilizing the Agenda Request Policy:  
 
 
 
 

1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
Directions for including supporting documents:  

2.  Documents submitted to the agenda must be single-sided. 
3.  Only copies of the original document will be accepted.  
4.  Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Director or Program Assistant prior to  
     the start of a meeting.  

Authorization: 
Jill M. Remy                                                                                                                            4/27/2012 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor signature (if required)                                                                                                      Date 
 
 
Bureau Director signature (indicates approval to add late items to agenda)                                Date  
 

 

163



164



165



166



167



168



169



170



171



172



173



174



175



176



177



178



179



180



181



 

 

 

182



183



184



185



186



187



188



189



190



191



192



193



194



195



196



197



198



199



200



201



202



203



204



205



206



207



208



209



210



211



212



213



214



215



216



217



218



219



220



221



222



223



224



225



226



227



228



229



230



231



232



233



234



235



236



237



238



239



240



241



242



243



244



245



246



247



248



249



250



251



252



253



254



255



256



257



258



259



260



261



262



263



264



265



266



267



268



269



270



271



272



273



274



275



276



277



278



279



280



281



282



283



284



285



286



287



288



289



290



291



292



293



294



295



296



297



298



299



300



301



302



303



304



305



306



307



308



309



310



311



312



313



314



315



316



317



318



319



320



321



322



323



324



325



326



327



328



329



330



331



332



333



334



335



336



337



338



339



340



341



342



343



344



345



346



347



348



349



350



351



352



353



354



355



356



357



358



359



360



361



362



363



364



365



366



367



368



369



370



371



372



373



374



375



376



377



378



379



380



381



382



383



384



385



386



387



388



389



390



391



392



393



394



395



396



397



398



399



400



401



402



403



404



405



406



407



408



409



410



411



412



413



414



415



416



417



418



419



420



421



422



423



424



425



426



427



 

 

 

428



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Kimberly Wood, Bureau Assistant 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
4/27/2012 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
 
Social Worker Section 
4) Meeting Date: 
 
5/17/2012 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
Section Creation and Prioritization of Goals for 2012 
 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes 
 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
At the last Section meeting Eric Alvin provided a list of 2012 goals, asked Section members to review this document and 
indicated that feedback should be provided to Dan Williams for compilation and transmission to Eric Alvin.  The Section 
should continue discussion of this topic. 
 
 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
Kimberly Wood                                                                        4/27/2012 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                       Date 
 
 
Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)    Date  
Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Bureau Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Executive Assistant prior to the start of 
a meeting.  

 
 

429



430



2012 Goals for Social Work Section 

(Barb VJ’s Feedback) 

Current  

1. Whether to pursue rule changes to MPSW 3.090, WI Admin. Code, to clarify that the 
additional 1500 hrs. supervised practice, which substitutes for clinical field, must be obtained 
while holding ejther the CAPSW, if in WI, or appropriate credential in the jurisdiction where the 
hours were completed.  

2. Whether to pursue rulemaking to address the approval of internships completed as 
part of degree program, in cases where the internship went beyond the scope of practice of a 
SWTC.  

Brainstorming possibilities  

1. Need to report DARS to ASWB (Could ASWB act as our agent?)  

2. Practice protection for CPS workers  

3. Reimbursement from Medicaid and 3rd Party payers to those with training licenses. 
Critical to ensure that clinics employ trainees who need 3000 hrs.  

4. ESL Test takers and whether any concessions may be warranted  

5. Further develop supervisory standards based upon ASWB research pertaining to 
essentials of clinical supervision. Possibly establishing a minimum of CEUs for qualifying 
supervisors or eventually a supervisor credential  

6. Discussion re: the importance of continuing the CE audits  

7. Exam issues from ASWB  

8. Update Board Member orientation materials originally compiled by Jennifer Borup  
 (I would actually rank this higher for my own benefit, but don’t know that it 
takes priority compared to the other goals listed here.) 

9. Reinstate the Regulatory Digest or email all credential holders re: critical information  

* Develop a category of certification for those who’s DHS 3000 hour letter will no longer 
qualify for practice outside a WI Cert. Clinic  
 (Already in process with MPSW Examining Board) 

 

 

431



 

 

 

432



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Dan Williams 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
 
April 26, 2012 
 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
Social Worker Section 

4) Meeting Date: 
May 17, 2012 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
Section Discussion as to the Potential Loss of 
Institutional Knowledge Upon Section Member 
Departures 
 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes 
 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
Continued discussion regarding any other appropriate actions that could be taken to help 
preserve institutional knowledge that may be lost with the impending changes to 
the membership of the Section. 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                            Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)   Date  

Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Executive Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Assistant prior to the start of a 
meeting.  

 
 

433



Miscellaneous information attained while serving that may have relevance to the Social 

Work Board going forward in 2012: 

 

 When reviewing LCSW applications be aware of the standards for community 

support treatment outlined in HHS 63.  The duties of the Community Support 

Social Worker have clinical elements that warrant your attention when seeking 

evidence for Clinical Social Work experience. 

 When questioning an LCSW applicant who appears before the Board, you may 

utilize the document entitled “Knowledge and Use of DSM IV” for established 

questions for the applicant as a standard tool to help determine the person’s 

knowledge and application of diagnosing and familiarity with the 5 Axes. 

 When possible, call the applicant or supervisor to clarify what may be confusing 

on the application.  Many times the information received from the call can help 

may a decision on the application immediately and save time and effort. 

 When considering a difficult issue that may affect other disciplines, an Ad Hoc 

Committee with representation from those stake holders can be greatly enhance 

the success and strengthen ties with other interested groups.  (i.e. MPSW and 

Psychology Bd., SWTC revisions, MPSW and WAFCA for supervision 

standards)  Potentially teaming up with Substance Abuse Groups etc. 

 Just a reminder, no more that 21 total CEHs for interactive internet courses and 

self-study courses accepted per 2 years with a max. of 10 self study and 16 for 

internet.  Self-study courses won’t satisfy ethics requirement. 

 California’s definition of Clinical Social Work and Psychotherapy appears 

consistent with WI’s definition of same. 

 

 

434



    Report To Social Work Board 

    Re:  Knowledge and Use of DSM IV 

 

In an effort to assist in our evaluation of applications for requiring clinical experience, I 

am providing a brief summary of the primary components of the Diagnostic and 

Statistical Manual or DSM IV TR.  It is proposed that we may consider identifying 

specific questions for those applicants who appear before us.  The questions we use 

consistently could allow applicants to demonstrate a basic understanding of a diagnostic 

tool that is basic to clinical social work and psychotherapy. 

 

First of all, the DSM IV TR offers guidelines for making diagnoses.  The guidelines do 

not, however, encompass all the conditions for which people may be treated.  It is meant 

to provide clear descriptions of diagnostic categories in order to enable clinicians and 

investigators to diagnose, communicate about and treat people with various disorders.   

 

The Multiaxial Assessment 

 

There are five axes of assessment. 

 

 Axis I  Clinical Disorders and Other Conditions that may be a focus 

 Axis II  Personality Disorders 

   Mental Retardation 

 Axis III General Medical Conditions 

 Axis IV Psychosocial and Environmental Problems 

    Problems with primary support group  

    Problems related to the social environment 

    Educational Problems 

    Occupational Problems 

    Housing Problems 

    Economic Problems 

    Problems with access to health care services 

    Problems related to interaction with the legal system 

 Axis V  Global Assessment of Functioning (GAF)  100 - 1 

 

Potential Questions 

 

 Would you describe the purposes of the DSM IV TR as a diagnostic tool? 

 Would you list the five Axes of the Multiaxial Assessment? 

 Would describe how you would use the information gathered under Axis IV to  

  assist in your assessment? 

 Would you explain how you might use Axis V (GAF) to determine the need for  

  hospitalization?  

 Would you tell us how you use DSM IV TR in your practice? 

 Please give a few examples of which diagnoses you have been treating. 

 Give an example of a diagnosis and tell us which Axis it falls under. 

  Discuss how the Axis V (GAF) scores could function as an outcome measure. 

435



 

 

 

436



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Dan Williams 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
 
April 26, 2012 
 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
Social Worker Section 

4) Meeting Date: 
May 17, 2012 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
Review and Discussion of Possible Updates to the 
“Social Work Section File Review” Materials Folder 
 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes  
 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
Continue review and consideration of possible updates to the Social Work Section File 
Review materials folder prepared by Jennifer Borup in 2004 and previously updated by the 
Section, which was designed for new Section members.  
 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                            Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)   Date  

Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Executive Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Assistant prior to the start of a 
meeting.  

 
 

437



 

 

 

438



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Dan Williams 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
 
April 26, 2012 
 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
Social Worker Section 

4) Meeting Date: 
May 17, 2012 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
Discussion and Clarification of Licensed Clinical 
Social Work (LCSW) Licensing Procedures 
 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes  
 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
The Section should continue to discuss and work towards clarification of LCSW licensing 
procedures, particularly regarding reciprocity. 

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                            Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)   Date  

Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Executive Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Assistant prior to the start of a 
meeting.  

 
 

439



Flow chart for determining acceptable LCSW applicant from within WI:   

 

 

 

                                                      Clinical Course             Clinical Field      3000 hrs. Clin.  

                                                          Work incl.                 2 sem. In prime   sw exp. under 

                                                      Psychopath. Crs.           Clin. Setting         supervisor. 

                                                       At least 2 add.   

                                                       Clin. Crs. 

 

 

 

App for LCSW received 

 

 

 

For reciprocity: 

440



State of Wisconsin 
Department of Safety & Professional Services 

 
 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
1) Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 
 
Dan Williams 

2) Date When Request Submitted: 
 
April 26, 2012 
 
Items will be considered late if submitted after 4:30 p.m. and  less than:  

 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 
 14 work days before the meeting for all others 

3) Name of Board, Committee, Council, Sections: 
Social Worker Section 

4) Meeting Date: 
May 17, 2012 

5) Attachments: 
 Yes 
 No 

 

6) How should the item be titled on the agenda page? 
 
Review of Proposed Revisions to the Application 
Forms for Obtaining a Social Worker Training 
Certificate (SWTC) and Consideration of Additional 
Modifications 
 

7) Place Item in: 
 Open Session 
 Closed Session 
 Both 

 

8) Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, who is appearing? 

  Yes  
 No 

9) Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 
 
N/A 

10) Describe the issue and action that should be addressed: 
 
Continue discussion and deliberate approval and/or modification of the following forms for the Social Worker 
Training Certificate, as part of the implementation of changes to MPSW 3.13, Wis. Admin. Code.  

11)                                                                                  Authorization 
 
 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                            Date 
 
 
Supervisor (if required)                                                                                                                          Date 
 
 
Executive Director signature (indicates approval to add post agenda deadline item to agenda)   Date  

Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Post Agenda Deadline items must be authorized by a Supervisor and the Board Services Executive Director. 
3.  If necessary, Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Assistant prior to the start of a 
meeting.  

 
 441



 

 

 

442



1 

 

State of Wisconsin 

Department of Safety and Professional Services 

 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 

Dan Williams (on behalf of Nick Smiar) 
Date When Request Submitted:   

5/4/12 
 

 

Items will be considered late if submitted after 5 p.m. and  less than:  
 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 

 14 work days before meeting for all other boards 

Name of Board, Committee, Council:   

Social Worker Section 
 

Board Meeting Date: 

5-17-2012 
Attachments: 

 Yes 

 No 

 

How should the item be titled on the agenda page 

Discussion and Review as to the Interpretation of 
MPSW 8.03(2)e 

Place Item in: 

 Open Session 

 Closed Session 

 Both 

 

Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, by whom? 

   
       

 No 

Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 

Describe the issue and action the Board should address:  

 
Same as title. 

If this is a “Late Add” provide a justification utilizing the Agenda Request Policy:  

 

 

 

 

Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Documents submitted to the agenda must be single-sided. 
3.  Only copies of the original document will be accepted.  
4.  Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Director or Program Assistant prior to  
     the start of a meeting.  

Authorization: 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 

 

Supervisor signature (if required)                                                                                                      Date 

 
 

Bureau Director signature (indicates approval to add late items to agenda)                                Date  

 

 

443



 

 

 

444



  

 

 

 

 

  St. Norbert College 

 

 

 

 SSCI 220-B:  LIFESPAN AND HUMAN DEVELOPMENT 

 

 

 Course Syllabus  

 - Fall Semester - 

 2011 

 

 

 

Monday 

and Wednesday 

3:00-5:00 

Boyle Hall 

204 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 Professor:  Dr. Stephen Correia 

 

 Office:  Boyle Hall - Room 236 

 

 Phone:  403.3927 

 steve.correia@snc.edu 

 twitter: 

 corrst 

 

Office Hours: 

Monday 1:30-3:00    

Tuesday 10:00-11:00 

Wednesday 11:00-11:30 

Friday 10:30-11:30 

 

 

and other times by appointment. 
  

Course Textbooks: 

 

   Lifespan Development (sixth edition)  by Helen Bee and 

      Denise Boyd.  Boston: Pearson of Allyn & Bacon, 2012. 

 

    

  

1

mailto:steve.correia@snc.edu


  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Course Objectives: 

 

 1. For you to raise real, lasting and deeply engaging questions within your own 

mind about the process of growing up and coming to maturity. 

 

 2. For you to view the components of growth and development in such a way as 

to set up a desire for some personal synthesis of the elements that social science 

and careful reflection can take account of and report on in scientific literature. 

 

 3. To survey a wide range of findings in the social sciences in order for you to 

appreciate the complexity and interconnectedness of what makes people grow, 

as well as both the inside and outside sources of influence on our manner of 

growing and developing. 

 

 4. To have you put the process of analysis and scientific study and reflection to 

work on your own experience in such a way that you become more 

understanding about your own growing and socialization. 

 

 5. To excite in you an increasing fascination with human beings and human 

society, to help you face some of the challenges to healthy growth that exist in 

the present day and age and to allow you hope along the lines of possible new 

directions in growing up and fitting into society. 

 

 6. IF YOU ONLY HAVE A HAMMER, EVERYTHING LOOKS LIKE A 

NAIL.  Using theories of development to help to make sense of issues of human 

development. 

2



  

 

 

 

 

 

Course Requirements: 

 

 

 The first requirement of this course is active involvement with the subject 

matter.  This will be shown by your participation in class discussion, raising 

questions and offering your own reflections as the course proceeds. 

 

 The second requirement will be clear familiarity with the textbook and 

assigned readings.  This familiarity and comprehension of both text and 

reading materials will require keeping up day by day, since there is a lot of 

reading and many specific details in every chapter of the textbook. 

 

 The third requirement will be comprehension of and personal reflection upon  

classroom activities and lectures.  Lectures will not repeat the textbook.  

Instead, class lectures will complement them, raise questions for your 

consideration, and make comments about the findings and issues presented. 

 

 The fourth requirement will be to draw thoughtful reflections about the cross-

generational study and identification.  These reflections will be asked for as a 

series of “progress reports” on your relationships with your learning partner 

encountered as a part of this course. 

 

 

Examinations: 

 

 There will be three examinations during the semester.  The examinations will 

cover only the materials since the last exam (or in the case of the first exam, 

only the material covered since the first day of class). Each examination will 

consist of some objective questions, some brief answer questions checking on 

how you can monitor and restructure the materials covered, and one or two 

essay questions to let you share the deeper meanings that the material has for 

you.  The third and final examination will include some essay type questions 

that will take a cumulative and synthesizing view of the whole course. 

 Each student will also be responsible for two in-class presentations. 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Grading: 

 The three examinations during the semester will each count for twenty percent 

of the final course grade.  Your research project will also count for twenty 

percent of the final course grade.  Class participation during the course will 

3



  

 

 

 

count for the remaining twenty percent of the final course grade; the 

participation grade includes an assessment of some short papers given in class 

or for handing in  the next class.  

 

Examination #1 50 

Examination #2 50 

Examination #3 50 

Research project 50 

Class participation 50 

 

 

Attendance: 

 Class attendance for this course is not optional.  Your contributions and 

insights are far too valuable to be missed.  Thus, attendance is mandatory and 

will be recorded.  If you are not able to attend class, it is expected you will 

notify the professor.  

Important Notice Concerning Disabilities: 

 “In keeping with the St. Norbert College mission to help students develop their full 

 potential, and in compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, the College 

 provides supportive services to students with disabilities. For enquiries and further 

 details, please visit the Academic Support Services Office located on the lower level 

 of the John Minahan Science Building (JMS) or contact Karen Goode-Bartholomew, 

 Coordinator of Services to Students with Disabilities ( Phone: 403-1326), or visit the 

 website www.snc.edu/academicsupport/disabilities.html.” .  

4



  

 

 

 

 

SNC Academic Honor Code 

 

 As a partnership of true academic integrity between the faculty and the 

students, St. Norbert College has adopted the Academic Honor Code.  This was 

written by a joint committee of students and faculty.  It was approved by the 

entire faculty and by a referendum of the student body and endorsed as official 

by the Board of Trustees. 

 

 All of the spirit and procedures of the Academic Honor Code will be closely 

adhered to in this class.  The spirit is one of being true and faithful to your own 

experience, your own reflection, your own study and learning, and----in effect--

--to your own self.  The procedures are that any instance of cheating, copying 

answers on a test or plagiarizing or taking someone else's work as your own 

will be reported in writing to the Academic Court which will be constituted of 

students and faculty.  A first violation will result in a minimum consequence of 

losing one full letter grade for the course, not receiving any grade higher than a 

C, and forfeiting the right to withdraw from the course.  In some more serious 

cases, the Academic Court could assess a more severe penalty.  What the 

Academic Honor Code amounts to is that it makes the expected norm of all 

your academic behavior that of true integrity.  The fair and honest students are 

rewarded by this Code because they do not have the worth of their own efforts 

and learning lessened by others who cheat and are not penalized.  It also means 

that the faculty will no longer rely on individual arrangements and personal 

scolding in the case of students who are caught being dishonest.  You should 

familiarize yourself with the spirit and the procedures of the SNC Academic 

Honor Code. 

 

 But it is not just the rule or the penalty that matters.  It really is the spirit of 

integrity and faithfulness that matters more.  One of the most important 

prerequisites for happy personal growth and authentic human development is 

being trustworthy.  You have undoubtedly already seen in your own experience 

or in the experience of people you know what failures in trust, sincerity and 

honesty can do to one's own personality and all of one's relationships.  One of 

the most important personal tasks of your college career is learning how to take 

responsibility for your own actions and coming to live according to a personally 

"owned" standard of morality and honesty.  Authenticity is a hallmark of 

healthy human development as a person.  Being faithful to oneself and to others 

is crucial to the promise you adhere to in wanting to grow up healthy and good 

for others in society. 

5



  

 

 

 

 

 

 COURSE CONTENT AND ASSIGNMENTS 

 

 

 

Week One August 29 – August 31 

 

 Introductory material, course objectives and expectations.  The history of studying 

people and the beginnings of developmental studies as a discipline. Various ways to 

approach the study of Human Development; Differing perspectives and schools of 

thought. Assumptions underlying the study. The process of research. 

 

     ASSIGNMENT:  Review syllabus,  

      Textbook - Chap. 1. 

       

 

=============================================== 

 

 

Week Two and Week  Three  

September 7, September 12 and 14 

 

 Theories of human development; what does development mean? Where does a view of 

growth or progress come in?   Development stage theories; the personality theory of 

various influential contributors: Freud, Erikson, Rogers, Maslow. An overview of 

Human Development. Nature and Nurture. 

 

    ASSIGNMENT:  Textbook -Chapter 2. 

       

 

=============================================== 

 

 

Week Four September  19 -- 24 

 

 Review of ideas and concepts treated thus far.  Human beginnings: Prenatal 

development and birth  

 

    ASSIGNMENT:  Textbook- Chaps 3. 

 

Examination #1. 

      

=============================================== 

6



  

 

 

 

 

 

Week Five September 26 -- 28 

 

 Infancy. "one year's extra-uterine gestation" observed. Qualities and characteristics of 

newborn infants. Physical development. Sensation and perception; emotional 

development; the Dawning of the Sense of Self.  

 

 ASSIGNMENT:  Textbook - Chapter 4& 5. 

            

 

=============================================== 

 

Week Six  October 3-5
 
  

 

 Development: theories of language acquisition; is language more than talk? Cognitive 

Development; an overview of Jean Piaget's theory. Schema. 

 

Assignment: Chapter 5 & 6.. 

Initial in-class project presentations 

    

 

=============================================== 

 

Week Seven Oct 10 – 12   

 

 Social and personality development 

 

  

ASSIGNMENT:  Textbook - Chapter 6. 

Finish in-class project presentations       

 

=============================================== 

Week Eight October 17 -- 19 

 

Second examination 

Introduction to research project 

 

 

 Orderly development: 

 Early, Middle and Adolescent childhood:  

 Gender Socialization in Middle Childhood.  Television as socializer; Advertising.  

Contradictions between television as a socializing agent and television as a business.  

Killing us Softly. 

 

    ASSIGNMENT:  Chaps 7 & 8 & 9. 

        

 

 

=============================================== 

 

7



  

 

 

 

Week Nine October 24-26   

 

 Schooling as source of growth and development.  Banking vs liberating models of 

education. What is the ideal classroom? Role of schooling in overcoming deficits in a 

media-pervasive culture.  Personal application to SNC.  Wholistic Teaching.   

 

 

    ASSIGNMENT:  Textbook - Chapter 10 &11 & 12. 

       

 

 

=============================================== 

 

Week Ten October 31- Nov 2 

 

Meetings with professor 

Development in adulthood 

  

ASSIGNMENT:  Textbook - Chapter 13 

       

  

 

=============================================== 

 

Week Eleven November 7  

(November 9 Advisement Day-no class) 

  

Review of important material:  Piaget --  Socialization - TV & advertising --  Models of 

education and critique of schooling - Moral Development 

 

 Research presentation 

 Introduction to research project 

 

=============================================== 

 

Week Twelve November 14   

 

Debriefing the experience of research project; evaluation of where the experience 

stands for various students; planning for presentation of finding in class. 

 

 Assignment: Chapter 15. 

=============================================== 

 

 

Week  Thirteen  November  21 and 23 

  

Development in Middle Adulthood    

     

ASSIGNMENT:  Textbook –  Chaps 16 & 17. 

       

 

8



  

 

 

 

 

=============================================== 

 

Week Fourteen November 28 -- 30  

 

Presentations 

 

Development in Late Adulthood 

 

  

 

   ASSIGNMENT:  Textbook - Chapters  18 & 19 

    

=============================================== 

 

Week Fifteen  December 5 & 7. 

 

Preparation for final examination. 

Reflection upon connections of experience from research project to theories of development.  

 

ASSIGNMENT:  Tentative conclusions from research project  

 

 

============================================== 

 

 

 

 

   TAKE-HOME FINAL EXAMINATION:  

   Examination is due on Friday December 16 at 11:00 

   (the final exam time for Monday-Wednesday 3:00 p.m. classes) 

   It will cover Textbook -  

   Chapters 7 8 9 10 11 12 17 18 19.      

 

=============================================== 

 
 

9



 

 

 

10



 

 

 
 

Stephen T. Correia 
Office- 236 Boyle Hall  403-3927 

St. Norbert College 
De Pere, WI  54115 

 
October 2010 
 
Associate Professor of Education, August, 2002. 
 

EDUCATIONAL BACKGROUND 
 
1993 Ph.D. Curriculum and Instruction. College of Education.  
Pennsylvania State University. Dissertation title, “For Their Own Good: An 
Historical Analysis of the Educational Philosophy of Thomas Jesse Jones.” 
1991 Masters of Education. Pennsylvania State University 
1981 B.S. Education. The Ohio State University 
 

TEACHING EXPERIENCE 
2002-2010. Associate Professor of Education. St. Norbert College, De Pere, WI.  
1993-2002. Assistant Professor of Education, St. Norbert College, De Pere, WI.  
1992-1993 Instructor of Education, Pennsylvania State University. College of 
Education. 
1989-1992 Teaching Assistant, Pennsylvania State University. College of 
Education. 
1981-1988 Social Studies Instructor. The Licking County Joint Vocational School, 
Newark, Ohio.  
 
 

EDITOR 
 

1998-2002. The Wisconsin Council for the Social Studies Journal 
 
 
 
 
 

AWARDS AND HONORS 
 
Recipient of 2004-2005 “Program of Distinction" Award from Wisconsin PK-16 
Leadership Council. Partnership founder, higher education leader, with Carla 
Vinoski, teacher. “Learning in the Middle” partnership with Washington Middle 
School, Green Bay Local School District, WI. 
 

11



 

 

 Recipient of the 1994 “Exemplary Dissertation Award” awarded by The National 
Council for the Social Studies.” Presented November 1994, at national 
convention in Phoenix, AZ.  
 
Recipient of “Sponsor Achievement Award” from the National Council for the 
Social Studies” November, 1999, 1998, 1997, 1996, 1995, 1994 and 1993.  
 

FEDERAL GRANTS/CONTRACTS 
 
2002-03. Project Director. Congressionally Directed Education Grant. 
$400,000.00 grant regarding wireless computing and teacher training. 
 
2000. Recipient of International Study Grant from the National Council for 
Economic Education. Visited Ukraine, May 2000. W/ SNC Professor Sandra 
Odorzynski. 
 
1999. Academic Program Coordinator. United States Information Agency and the 
American Councils on International Education sponsored Partners in Education 
program. Five week program in “Civic Education and Educating for Democratic 
Citizenship.” Hosted group from Lughansk, Ukraine. 
 
1998. Academic Program Coordinator. United States Information 
Agency and the American Councils on International Education sponsored 
Partners in Education program. Five week program in “Civic Education and 
Educating for Democratic Citizenship.” Hosted group from Kharkov, Ukraine. 
 
 
 

St. Norbert College funded scholarship 
 
Recipient, 2008-10, Student-Mentor Research Project through SNC Admissions 
Program. 
 
Recipient of 2003 Faculty Development Endowment Fund grant. Developing an 
electronic textbook based on learning theories. 
 
Recipient of Student-Faculty Development Endowment Fund grant, 1995, from 
Office of Faculty Development. 
 
 
PUBLICATIONS  
 
S. Correia (in review). “A Past Rewritten: Changing the Origins of Social 
Studies.” American Education History Journal. 
 

12



 

 

S. Correia( Fall 2004). “Taking Wing: First to Fly program is an education in 
history.” St. Norbert College Magazine. pp.6-7. 
 
S. Correia (1999) “Speaking of the Past in Social Studies.” The Journal of Social 
Studies Research. Vol. 23. No.1. pp.17-23. 
 
S. Correia. (1999).“A Small Circle of Friends: Clarence Kingsley and Membership 
in the Reorganization of Secondary Education.” Bloomington, IN: ERIC 
Clearinghouse for Social Studies/Social Science Education. [U. S. Department of 
Education, Educational Resources Information Center].  
 
S. Correia. (1999). "Citizenship." The Southern Social Studies Journal. Vol. 24, 
No. 2..pp. 33-46. 
 
S. Correia (et al) (1998) AccuNet/AP Photo Archive: Teachers Guide. 
AccuWeather. State College, PA.  
 
S. Correia. (1998). “Putting the Past into the Present: Social Studies Foundations 
and Methods Classes.” Bloomington, IN: ERIC Clearinghouse for Social 
Studies/Social Science Education. [U. S. Department of Education, Educational 
Resources Information Center].  
 
S. Correia. (1998). “Controlling the Past to Control the Future: The Uses of 
History in the Current School Reform Movement.” chapt. in A Continuing Look at 
the Masters of the Social Studies Movement. Bulletin 8. Ed by Walter Schultz. 
Special Interest Group, Foundations of the Social Studies. National Council for 
the Social Studies. Chicago, IL.  
 
S. Correia. (1998). "Coming Full Circle: One Hundred Years of Citizenship 
Education." Journal of Midwestern History of Education Society. (25). 64-69.  
 
S. Correia. (1997). "The Social Sciences versus the Social Gospel at Marietta 
College." Journal of Midwestern History of Education Society.  (24). 101-104.   
 
S. Correia. (1996). “Building Bridges to the Classroom: Social Studies 
Foundations and Teacher Training”. chapt. in  A Meere Scholler: Cross-cultural 
Perspectives on our Educational Heritage. Ed. L. Townsend. Dekalb: Northern 
Illinois Press.  
 
S. Correia. (1996).  “Content is Collateral: The Student-Teacher Collaborative 
Experience.”  The Beacon, Vol. XI, No. 2. Ed K. Zahorski. St. Norbert College: 
De Pere. 1-3. 
 
Correia, S., Smith, B., Palmer, J. (1995). “Social Studies and the Birth of NCSS.” 
Social Education, 59 (7). 393-398. 
 

13



 

 

S. Correia. (1995). “Faculty Development Book Discussion to Discuss Horton’s 
Long Haul.” The Beacon Vol. X, No. 4. Ed. K. Zahorski. St. Norbert College: De 
Pere. 6. 
 
S. Correia. (1995). “An Attitude and Not a Program: Thomas Jesse Jones and 
the 1916 Committee on Social Studies.” chapt. in Foundations of the Social 
Studies. Bulletin 6. Ed by Walter Schultz. Special Interest Group, Foundations of 
the Social Studies. National Council for the Social Studies. Chicago, IL.  
 
Correia, S. (1994). “Thomas Jesse Jones - Doing God’s Work and the 1916 
Social Studies Report,” chapt. in The Social Studies in Secondary Education, 
Murry R. Nelson, (ed). Bloomington, IN: ERIC Clearinghouse for Social 
Studies/Social Science Education. 
 
ELECTRONIC PUBLICATIONS WITH ST. NORBERT STUDENTS 
 
S. Correia, S. Brost, T. Allen and M. Meyer. (August 2001). “Bringing the History 
of Flight to Life.” Teaching History with Technology. 
http://www.caryacademy.pvt.k12.nc.us/historytech/Vol1no2/default.htm 
 
PUBLICATIONS WITH ST. NORBERT COLLEAGUES 
S. Correia and Krissy Lukens. (May 2002). “Cathederals in the Mind to Pilots on 
the Palm.” The Beacon. Vol. XVII, No. 6. 
 
PUBLICATIONS WITH ST. NORBERT STUDENTS 
 
S. Correia, P. Fierst, K. Gregory, D. Johnson, R. Le Cloux, T. O’Connor, L. 
Teztlaff, C. Vinoski. (Fall 2001). “Teaching and Learning Thanksgiving.” The 
Wisconsin Council for the Social Studies Journal.  
 
S. Correia, Bilhorn, J. (1996). “Citizenship on the Plains: The Social Study 
Curriculum of John Morris Gillette.” chapt. Mining the Traditions of Social 
Studies. Bulletin 7. Ed. by Walter Schultz. Special Interest Group, Foundations of 
the Social Studies. National Council for the Social Studies. Chicago.  
 
S. Correia., J. Bilhorn. (1995). “In Search of John Morris Gillette: A Collaborative 
Odyssey.” The Beacon Vol X, No. 5. Ed. K. Zahorski. St. Norbert College: De 
Pere. 1-2. 
 
 
PAPER PRESENTATIONS  
 
September 2010. Organization of Educational Historians. Chicago, IL. 
“Change and Contingency in 100 Years of National Educational Reform.” 
 

14



 

 

February 2010. Association of Teacher Educators. Chicago, IL. w/Dr. Scott Kirst.  
”Creating an Authentic Classroom Learning and Teaching Model in Pre-Service 
Education.”  
 
October 2009. Organization of Educational Historians. Chicago, IL. 
“A Past Rewritten: Changing the Origins of Social Studies.” 
 
October 2008. Midwest History of Education Society. Chicago, IL.  
“Christianity, Sociology and John Dewey: The Progressive Social Study 
Curriculum of John Morris Gillette.” 
 

June 2006. Country School Association of America. Annual conference, DeKalb, 

IL. “North Dakota and Citizenship Education from 1904-1914.” 
 
October 2006. Midwest History of Education Society. Chicago, IL. “1 Chair + 1 
Committee+ No Report: An Historical Analysis of Mathematics Committee 
Membership on the Commission for the Reorganization of Secondary Education.”  
 
November 2005. The 85th Annual Conference of the National Council for the 
Social Studies. Kansas City, MO. “Teaching and Learning Thanksgiving: A World 
View.” 
 
October 2005. Midwest History of Education Society. Chicago, IL. “Revise, 
Recast, Remove: Revisionist History and History Textbooks.”  
 
November 2004. The National Council for the Social Studies, Chicago, IL. “Just 
not Wright: First to Fly.” 
 
November 2004. The National Council for the Social Studies, Chicago, Il. “A 
Documentary Approach to the 1920’s-Media, Sports, Heroes.” w/ Dr. Murry 
Nelson, Pennsylvania State University.  
 
October 2001. Midwest History of Education Society. Chicago, Il. “The Role of 
Reflective History in Ukraine’s Transition to Democracy.” 
 
March 2001 .” Silver  Lake College, faculty development conference. Manitowoc, 
WI. “Learning Theory and Cognitive Psychology in the college classroom.” W/ 
Krissy Lukens.  
 
January 2001. Office of Faculty Development, St. Norbert College, Winter 
Conference. Keynote address. “Creative Teaching and Learning: It is Going to 
Happen Anyway.”  
 
November 2000. National Council for the Social Studies. Foundations of Social 
Studies Special Interest Group. Cincinnati, OH. "Democratic Education in 
Ukraine.” W/ Mark Schug.  

15



 

 

 
November 1999. Statewide Equity and Multicultural Education Convention. 
Appleton, WI. W/ Dr. Omobolade Delana-Oriaran. “Multiple Perspectives and 
Democratic Citizenship: Teaching History.” 
 
October 1999. The Midwest History of Education Society. Chicago, IL. “New 
England and the Midwest: Cultural Influences on the Social Studies.”  
 
March 1999. The Wisconsin Council for the Social Studies. Madison, WI. “Getting 
Published in the WCSS Journal.”  
 
January 1998.  "Food for Thought." St. Norbert College, sponsored by the Office 
of Faculty Development. "What we should know about student learning-Theory 
into Practice." 
 
November 1997. College and University Faculty Assembly, National Council for 
the Social Studies. Cincinnati, OH. "The De-evolution of the Social Studies." 
 
November 1997. National Council for the Social Studies. Foundations of Social 
Studies Special Interest Group. Cincinnati, OH. "Controlling the Past to Control 
the Future: The Uses of History in the Current School Reform Movement." 
 
October 1997. The Midwest History of Education Society. Chicago, IL. “Coming 
Full Circle: One Hundred Years of Citizenship Education.”  
 
March 1997. The Great Lakes Council for the Social Studies. Oconomowoc, WI. 
"Academic Standards in the Social Studies." 
 
November 1996. College and University Faculty Assembly, National Council for 
the Social Studies. Washington, D. C. “Reflecting on the Past: Social Studies 
Foundations as a Guide for Teacher Training."  
 
October 1996. The Midwest History of Education Society. Chicago, IL. 
“Competing Visions of Higher Education at the close of the 19th Century: The 
Social Sciences versus the Social Gospel at Marietta College.”  
 
 April 1996. International Society of Educational Biography. Chicago, IL. “The 
Varied Historical Record of Thomas Jesse Jones.” 
 
March 1996. Social Science Division meeting. St. Norbert College. "An 
Introduction to Classroom Observation Models."  
 
November 1995. National Council for the Social Studies. Chicago, Il. Respondent 
and discussant for “Assessment Portfolios in Teacher Education.” 
 

16



 

 

December 1994. State of Wisconsin Social Studies Methods Professors 
Association. “Building Bridges to the Classroom: Social Studies Foundations and 
Teacher Training.”  
 
 November 1994. National Council for the Social Studies. Phoenix, AZ. “An 
Attitude and Not a Program: Thomas Jesse Jones and the 1916 Committee on 
Social Studies.” 
 
November 1994. National Council for the Social Studies. Phoenix, AZ. “Historical 
Research Methodology in Education.” 
 
November 1994. National Council for the Social Studies. Phoenix, AZ. 
Acceptance speech for Exemplary Dissertation Award, “A Place for Historical 
Research in Contemporary Education.” 
 
November 1994. Global Studies Follow-up Institute, St. Norbert College, De Pere 
WI.  “Problem Solving and Critical Thinking: Responsibilities of Citizenship.” Co-
sponsored by St. Norbert College International Center, Marquette University and 
the University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee. 
 
October 1994. Feast The Hungry: Diocese of Green Bay Education Conference. 
St. Norbert College, De Pere. “Higher Order Thinking and Social Studies.” 
 
August, 1994. Global Studies Institute, Marquette University. Milwaukee, WI.  
“Theory into Practice: Putting Democracy to Work in the Classroom.” Co-
sponsored by St. Norbert College International Center, Marquette University and 
the University of Wisconsin-Milwaukee. 
 
July 1994. International History of Education Symposium, Northern Illinois 
University. “Social Studies Foundations and Teacher Training: Building Bridges 
to the Classroom.”  
 
July, 1994. International History of Education Symposium, Northern Illinois 
University. “Respected Educational Reformer and Scientific  Racist: The Varied 
Historical Legacy of Thomas Jesse Jones.”  
 
December 1993. State of Wisconsin Social Studies Methods Professors 
Association. “For Their Own Good: An Historical Analysis of the Educational 
Thought of Thomas Jesse Jones." Paper presentation and primary source 
material presentation. 
 
October,1993. 4th International Native American Studies Conference, Lake 
Superior State University, Sault Sainte Marie, MI. “The Influence of Thomas 
Jesse Jones Upon Federal Government Educational Policy Towards Native 
Americans.”  
 

17



 

 

PRESENTATIONS WITH ST. NORBERT STUDENTS 
 
October 2010. Wisconsin Association of Middle Level Educators. Wisconsin 
Dells, WI. Teaching the Yellowstone Trail: America’s Original Superhighway.” 
w/students from Educ 226 (Elementary and Middle level social studies methods) 
 
February 2008. University of Wisconsin-Oshkosh. Special Education Conference. 
“Not the same old same old: An innovative approach to secondary general 
education training in inclusive settings.” w/ Dr. Mike Skivington and secondary 
education certification students. 
 
November 2007. Wisconsin State Human Relations Association conference 
presentation. “November must mean Thanksgiving: A Multicultural Approach to 
Teaching and (re)-Learning about early European Settlement.” Presented with 
St. Norbert College students. 
 
April 2006. Wisconsin Association for Middle Level Education. Stevens Point, WI. 
“Chasing Vermeer and catching a great middle school read: A stolen painting, 
mysterious clues and integrated learning.” W/ Dr. Susan Landt  and St. Norbert 
College students. 
 
October 2005.The Gathering of the Diocese of Green Bay. De Pere, 
WI.“Crusaders, Popes, Infidels , Robin Hood and Monty Python: Teaching (and 
making sense of) The Crusades. W/ Aaron Younkee.  
 
April 2005. Wisconsin Association for Middle Level Education, Stevens Point, WI. 
“Snoopy, The Red Baron and Alfred Lawson: Wisconsin’s Flight of Fancy.” with 
Spring 2005 Elementary Block Students. 
 
March 2002. Wisconsin Council for the Social Studies. Madison, WI. “Teaching 
Thanksgiving: Technology, Wampanaogs, Spanish and Canadians- But no 
Pilgrims.” W/ Social Studies Methods Class. (Ed H26). 
 
March 2002. Wisconsin Council for the Social Studies. Madison, WI.  “Teaching 
Courage: An Integrated Middle School Unit.” W/ students from 2002 Social 
Studies Methods Class. (Ed H26), and graduate student, Carla Vinoski. 
 
November 2001.  Statewide Equity and Multicultural Education Convention. 
“Detecting Bias in textbooks.” W/ students in Secondary/Middle Social Studies 
Methods Class (Ed H53).  
 
March 2001. Wisconsin Council for the Social Studies. Milwaukee, WI. 
“Tippecanoe and Chester A. Arthur too: Teaching the Obscure Presidents.” W/ 
Jenny Dalum, Amanda Davis and Julia Gressick. 
 

18



 

 

March 2001. Wisconsin Council for the Social Studies. Milwaukee, WI. “Vikings 
to Space Shuttles: An Integrated Social Studies, Math and Science Unit.” W/ 
Carla Vinoski, Carron Schweiger, Debra Schmidt, Andrea Davis, Katie Pope, 
Jessica Elmer.  
 
March 2001. Green Bay Public Schools. Washington Middle School teacher in-
service training. “Alternative Assessment and Differentiated Learning with 
Technology.” W/Jason Wright.  
 
October 2000.  Feast The Hungry: Diocese of Green Bay Education Conference. 
St. Norbert College, De Pere. “Teaching Presidents: Cognitive Psychology in 
Action.” W/ entire Ed H53 class (secondary/middle social studies methods). 
 
 March 2000. Wisconsin Council for the Social Studies. Appleton, WI. “Discovery 
and Discoverers: Who REALLY Discovered America?” W/ Shannon Pierquet and 
Chris Utrie and entire Elementary/Middle Social Studies Methods Class (Ed H26) 
and elementary students from Wrightstown, WI.  
 
January 2000. Office of Faculty Development, Winter Conference. “Classroom 
Questions and Student Learning: Assessing Performance.” W/ Ann Tomasaski. 
 
November 1999. Elementary Faculty, Seymour WI. School District. 
“Thanksgiving: Accurate Origins and Classroom Options” W/ entire 
Secondary/Middle Social Studies Methods Class (Ed H53). 
 
November 1999. Statewide Equity and Multicultural Education Convention. 
Appleton, WI. “Teaching the American Dream: Reconciling Individualism and 
Responsibility.” W/  entire Elementary/Middle Social Studies Methods Class (Ed 
H26) and PIE and SNC sponsored Educators from Lughansk, Ukraine. 
 
November 1999. Statewide Equity and Multicultural Education Convention. 
Appleton, WI. “Thanksgiving: Accurate Origins and Classroom Options” W/  
entire Secondary/Middle Social Studies Methods Class (Ed H53) and PIE and 
SNC sponsored Educators for Lughansk, Ukraine. 
 
April, 1999. Heritage Hill State Park, Green Bay, WI. “Learning Theory and 
Academic Standards: Education in non-traditional Venues.” W/ SNC students 
from Music Education and Elementary ceritifcation program. 
 
March, 1999. St. Matthews School, Green Bay, WI. “Portfolio Assessment: From 
Teacher Training to the Classroom.” W/ Jamie Krauss. 
 
November 1998. Statewide Equity and Multicultural Education Convention. 
Stephens Point, WI. W/ Joseph Fleischman, Angela Vosters and Joseph 
Krautkramer. "Wisconsin’s Academic Standards and Standardizing History: 
Resisting the Narrowing of What We Teach." 

19



 

 

 
March 1998. The Wisconsin Council for the Social Studies. Appleton, WI. 
W/Theresa Charopata. “Queen Marinette Lives in Marinette.”  
 
November 1997. Statewide Equity and Multicultural Education Convention. 
Appleton, WI. W/ Dr. Omobolade Delana-Oriaran, Carrie Van Den Broek. "A 
Multicultural Approach to Teaching Wisconsin History: The Sesquicentennial to 
Statehood."  
 
March 1997. Great Lakes Council for the Social Studies. Oconomowoc, WI.  W/ 
Molly Eickman."Using Opera to Teach World History."  
 
March 1997. Great Lakes Council for the Social Studies. Oconomowoc, WI. W/ 
Jeremy Bilhorn, Nicole Cosgrove and Dorothy Weber. "Digging Up Popular 
Opinion: Time Period 'Letters to the Editor' in a Social Studies Class."  
 
April 1996. 18th Annual Early Childhood Conference. St. Norbert College, De 
Pere, WI. “Young Children. The World of Beauty and the Arts.” W/ Cara Nushart 
and Lisa Zimmer. “Listening to the World: Opening Ears (and Minds) to Folk 
Music.” 
 
March 1996. Wisconsin Council for the Social Studies. Appleton, WI.  
W/  Melissa Forton-Rodriguez. “Children’s Literature and Social Studies: 
Developing a Global Perspective in the Classroom.” 
 
March 1996. Wisconsin Council for the Social Studies. Appleton, WI.  
W/ Trista Smith and Jeremy Bilhorn.”Media and Murder: Celebrity Trials and 
Constitutional Rights in Conflict.”  
 
November 1995. National Council for the Social Studies, 1995 annual meeting. 
Chicago, Il. W/ Jeremy Bilhorn. “Citizenship on the Plain’s: The Social Study 
Curriculum of John Morris Gillette.” 
 
October 1995. Feast The Hungry: Diocese of Green Bay Education Conference. 
St. Norbert College, De Pere. W/ Trista Smith and Jeremy Bilhorn. “Before O. J.: 
F. Lee Bailey and the Trial(s) of the Century.”  
 
March  1995. Wisconsin Council for the Social Studies, Oconomowoc,WI. W/ 
Jeremy Bilhorn and J. P. Fassbender.  “Using  Primary  Sources in Secondary 
and Middle School Social Studies.” 
 
March 1995. Wisconsin Council for the Social Studies, Oconomowoc,WI. W/ 
Todd Blahnik.  “Teaching the Great Compromise Using Cooperative Learning.”  
 

20



 

 

October 1994. Feast The Hungry: Diocese of Green Bay Education Conference. 
St. Norbert College, De Pere. W/ Jeremy Bilhorn. “Using Primary Sources in 
Social Studies.” 
 
April 1994. Wisconsin Council for the Social Studies, Oconomowoc,WI.  W/ 
Dawn Boyung and John Citek.  “Social Studies Foundations and Teacher 
Training: A Bridge from Theory to Practice.” 
 
April 1994. Wisconsin Council for the Social Studies, Oconomowoc,WI. W/ 
Jonathon Van Beckum. "Eighth Grade Geography: African  Kingdoms." 
 
 
PROFESSIONAL SOCIETIES LEADERSHIP OFFICES ELECTED  
 
National offices 
October 2008. President. Organization of Education Historians. 
 
October 2007. 2007 Program Chair. Organization of Education Historians. 
 
October 2006. Secretary. Organization of Education Historians 
 
2006 to present. Editorial Review Board. American Educational History Journal. 
 
November 2000. Program Chair. The Foundations of the Social Studies. Special 
Interest Group. The National Council for the Social Studies. 
 
1996-2008. Manuscript Review Board. The Southern Social  
Studies Journal. 
 
November 1994. Program Chair. The Foundations of the Social Studies. Special 
Interest Group. The National Council for the Social Studies. 
 
 
Recent Collegial Service 
 
Elected committees 
 
Faculty Personnel Committee 2010-11. Committee Chair.  
 
Faculty Personnel Committee. 2008-2011 
 
Assessment Committee: 2003-05. 2005-07. 
 
Speakers Committee 2004-06. 
 
Faculty Development Committee. 2005-08. 

21



 

 

(Faculty Development Committee, served as Chair-Summer Grants Review sub-
committee-2008).  
 
Campus committees (appointed) 
 
Institutional Review Board. 2006  to present. 
Recommended by Committee Chair, appointed By College President. 
 
Task Force on Release time. 2005-06 
Recommended by Faculty Chair, appointed by Academic Dean 
 
Task Force on Courses and Credits. 2004-05. 
Recommended by Task Force Chair, appointed by Academic Dean 
 
Search committee for Librarian. (2005) 
 
 
Recent Teacher Education department committee work 
 
2008-09. Search committee co-chair. Unsuccessful search for Special Education 
position. 
 
2006. Search committee co-chair. Successful search for science and math 
position. 
 
2004-05. Search committee co-chair. Successful search for Special Education 
position. 
 
2003-04. Search committee chair.  
(2 year) search. Successful search for Director of Teacher Education. 
 
2003. Search committee chair.  
Successful search for science and math position. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

22



Lifespan Human Development SSCI 220 
M,W,TH,F   8am-8:50am    Room: Boyle 101 
Instructor: Bridget Blean Office:  Cofrin 317 Telephone: 403-2937 
Office Hours:  By appointment   Email: Bridget.Blean@snc.edu 
Psychology TA Office: JMS Hall 208 Office Hours: http://www.snc.edu/psychology/hours.html  
Text & Printed Material:  
• Poole, D., Warren, A., & Nunez, N. (2007). The Story of Human Development.( 1st ed.) New Jersey:  
   Prentice Hall, Pearson Education.  
• Additional readings will be assigned throughout the semester and located on Moodle.  
• You are responsible for printing the outlines before class that are available on Moodle.  
 
Course Objectives and Integrating Core Themes  
This course is a survey of the theories and principles of human development from conception to death. 
We will take a multidisciplinary and integrated view of human development across the lifespan. We will 
approach issues both from a theoretical and empirical standpoint and when possible, from a practical 
knowledge viewpoint. Specific goals for this course are for learners to:  
 

 Develop an understanding of the enduring key issues in developmental science: 
o Development is influenced by multiple factors  

o Development at one level affects changes in other level  

o Developmental outcomes are not determined and are characterized by change  

o Development is characterized by both interconnectedness and discontinuity across time  
 

 Use your understanding of development and the scientific process to be able to critically 
evaluate information in the world at large.  

 

 Develop and enhance a love for learning by understanding the plasticity of the brain and the 
need for lifelong intellectual stimulation and by developing skill sets related to successful 
learning strategies.  

 
These goals are consistent with the learning outcome outlined in the GS 3 Human Relationship Courses: 
to introduce you to the methodology and content of the social and behavioral sciences to help you 
understand some of the essential effects of human interactions.  
 
Course Requirements  
Learning Skills. There are a few skills that I believe are important to cultivate during your tenure in 
college in order to help you with your life goals and later success. These are responsibility, independence 
and initiative. Ultimately your education and what you learn rests with you. Thus, it is important to take 
responsibility for your learning by preparing for class, attending class and so forth. It is also important to 
develop independent learning skills. We will cover selected material in class and you are expected to 
master the rest of the material on your own and all assigned material has the potential to be on an 
exam. It is up to you to synthesize material and determine what is most important. After all, this will be 
partly determined by you as a class – it depends on what questions you bring to class and what 
discussions we have. Major principles, enduring themes, and key points that appear in readings and in 
class are likely to be most important material. And finally, I highly value initiative. It is important to 
develop the ability to start something new or take the first step towards a goal. This may be asking a 
question in class that is unexpected, making an appointment with me to discuss a topic you are 

23



interested in or struggling with, making arrangements to have a tutor for the class, and contributing to 
group assignments in a creative way.  
 
Class Participation. (Skills: Responsibility & Initiative)  
Your participation, during class discussions, in small groups, and in written reactions to readings will 
contribute to your final grade. Written reactions or written summaries of group work will be graded 
according to effort. If you demonstrate that you indeed read the material, thought about the material, 
and contributed to the group discussion then you will receive full points.  If it is not clear that you put 
effort into the assignment you will receive half credit or no credit accordingly. I will also occasionally 
rate your performance during full class discussions.  

 Attendance will be recorded for each class.  If a student misses 3 or more class periods, he/she 
will be docked one letter grade from the final grade. You are strongly encouraged to attend all 
class periods as participation points cannot be made up.  

 There will be NO credit for emailed assignments.  

 If you do miss a class, you are responsible for obtaining notes, handouts, assignments, and so 
forth from a classmate, not from the professor.  

 I do NOT accept late work so be sure to make arrangements to submit all work on time. 
 
Class Preparation and Lecture Notes. (Skills: Responsibility & Independence)  
You should complete all readings before the date that they are to be presented/discussed. I provide 
outlines of all lectures on the course website. Please note these are outlines only!!! It is necessary to 
take additional notes during class on both what I talk about and on our class discussions. Often 
students deem the statements on the lecture slides as the most important material. This is not 
necessarily the case. My slides serve as an organizational outline and the important definitions, 
examples, and critically thinking is NOT included on those slides. Sometimes it is also the case that 
students tune out when discussions begin, assuming that what other classmates say is not important 
because it did not come from the professor. Discussions are important. Many issues we will discuss in 
development are complex, have no ONE answer, and require us to think about as a group. Often these 
same complex issues will be short essay questions on the exams and while there is no one correct 
answer, I will be looking for certain information to back up your argument. This information will come 
directly from readings and class discussions.  
 
Evaluation of Knowledge. (Skills: Responsibility, Initiative, & Independence)  

 Multiple choice CRS questions located at the end of the Power Points for each chapter need to 
be completed and turned on due date listed on calendar below.   

 There are 3 in class, closed book, timed exams. These are to be completed independently.  

 The format of the exams is multiple choice and short answer/essay questions.  

 The final exam will be a Developmental Research Paper.  See below for instructions.  

 
Papers & Presentation. (Skills: Responsibility, Initiative, & Independence):  

 Developmental Research Paper (6-8 pages): 

PART 1: Select a theory of development psychoanalytic, psychosocial, behavioral 
(includes observational learning), or cognitive. Discuss the theory and its main concepts. 
Use the theory to describe at least 2 developmental stages/developmental experiences 
that you discuss via your own development and your interviewee’s development. 

24



PART 2: Although biology plays a strong role in development, you will come to see over 
the course of the semester that many other factors influence development. To get a 
better understanding of how developmental aspects and factors change over time, I 
would like you to interview a person who is at least 25 years older than you. This could 
be parents or grandparents or some other individual you know who is older. Ask them 
to tell you how they think your life (at your age) is different from what they experienced 
when they were your age. Also, please compare developmental expectations/patterns 
at each stage in development that we have covered with your own experiences and 
what you have learned in class. How are the differences between your life and theirs 
reflecting changes in society? What has changed that influences how you live relative to 
how they lived at the same age? How has culture changed? For example, some of the 
changes may reflect changes attitudes/beliefs on what is right/wrong, 
healthy/unhealthy or changes in opportunities for men and women. Some may reflect 
technological changes. Some may reflect changes in the economic system and 
globalization. The key is to think outside of your individual experience to try to 
understand how cultural/social changes have affected your lives. Then it should include 
a discussion of the differences noted between your lives and then point out some of the 
changes in society that make your lives different. Be sure to use specific examples rather 
than just broad statements about how society has changed and to lay out your paper in 
a chronological manner as you go through each relevant developmental period (i.e. 
birth, infant, toddler, young child, etc). 

 Reaction Papers (1-2 pages): Periodically you will be assigned a reaction paper to an 
activity/movie/reading. This is an opportunity to respond in two ways, thinking critically about 
the material presented and your own opinions about the issue and topic. These assignments 
serve to prepare you for class discussions.  

 Group presentation :  Students will be placed into groups by the instructor and given a topic to 
present. Topics and presentation dates will be assigned. Students will prepare a 30 minute 
presentation to teach the class about their topic. They will be expected to discuss each topic 
within the grouping thoroughly including but not limited to the following information:  

o Important statistics 

o Changing viewpoints/theories/experiences/explanations regarding the topic throughout 
history  

o Signs/symptoms/treatments if relevant (for physical/mental health issues) 

o Normal vs. abnormal development regarding issue 

o Theory or theories that explain developmental period or issue 

o Gender and cultural differences related to topic 

 

 

 

 

 

 

25



Students should use at least 5 credible sources in discussing the topic and must provide and turn into 
instructor a typed bibliography using APA format. Presentations should be professional and incorporate 
multiple forms of instruction (i.e. this should not be lecture only).   Projects must include at least 2 forms 
of visual aids. Be sure to utilize and explain all aids.   

  

Grading Scale 
A 92-100% 
AB 89-91% 
B 82-88% 
BC 79-81% 
C 72-78% 
CD 69-71% 
D 65-68% 
F < 65% 
 

 
Week 1 – 1/23-1/27 
Chpt. 1 Introduction to Human Development 
The Curious Case of Benjamin Button 
CRS Chapter 1 Multiple Choice Questions Due – 1/27 
 
Week 2 – 1/30-2/3 
Chpt. 1 Introduction to Human Development - Continued 
Chpt. 2 Heredity and Environment 
Benjamin Button - Reaction Paper Due – 1/30 
CRS Chapter 2 Multiple Choice Questions Due – 2/1 
 
Week 3 – 2/6-2/10 
Chpt. 2 Heredity and Environment - Continued 
Chpt. 3 Prenatal Development and Birth 
CRS Chapter 3 Multiple Choice Questions Due – 2/8 
Chpt 3 – Group presentation – Pregnancy and Birth- 2/8 
 
Week 4 – 2/13-2/17 
Chpt. 4 Profile of the First Three Years 
CRS Chapter 4 Multiple Choice Questions Due – 2/15 
Exam 1 Review 
Exam 1 (chapters 1-4)   - 2/17 
 
Week 5 – 2/20-2/24, No Class 2/22 
Chpt. 5 Pathways through the First Three Years 
CRS Chapter 5 Multiple Choice Questions Due – 2/20 
 
Week 6 – 2/27-3/2 
Chpt. 6 Profile of Early Childhood 
CRS Chapter 6 Multiple Choice Questions Due – 2/29 
Chpt 6 group presentation – Cognitive Development and Piaget’s Preoperational and Concrete 
Operational stages-  2/29 

Attendance/Class 
Participation 

210 pts 

CSR Questions 
Homework 

225 pts 

Group project 100 

Reaction Paper 50 pts 

Exam 1 100 pts 

Exam 2 100 pts 

Exam 3 100 pts 

Research Paper 100 pts 

Total 985 pts  

26



 
Week 7 – 3/5-3/9 
3/5 Autism speaker 
Chpt. 7 Pathways through Early Childhood 
CRS Chapter 7 Multiple Choice Questions Due – 3/7 
Chpt 7 group presentation –  ADD/ADHD - 3/7 
Medicating Kids Video – PBS Frontline - 3/8 
 
Week 8 – 3/12-3/16 – NO CLASS – Spring Break 
 
Week 9 – 3/19-3/23 
Chpt. 8 Profile of Middle and Late Childhood 
CRS Chapter 8 Multiple Choice Questions Due – 3/21 
Chpt. 8 group presentation – Emotional and Social Development – 3/21 
 
Week 10 – 3/26-3/30 
Chpt. 9 Pathways through Middle and Late Childhood 
CRS Chapter 9 Multiple Choice Questions Due – 3/28 
Exam 2 review 
Exam 2 (chapters 5-9)  - 3/30 
 
Week 11 – 4/2-4/6 – No Class 4/6 Easter Break 
Chpt. 10 Profile of Adolescence 
CRS Chapter 10 Multiple Choice Questions Due – 4/5 
Chpt 10/11 group presentation –  Puberty/Risky Behavior – 4/2 
 
Week 12 – 4/9-4/13 – NO Class 4/9 Easter Break, 4/12 Advisement 
Chpt. 11 Pathways through Adolescence 
CRS Chapter 11 Multiple Choice Questions Due – 4/11 
Chpt 11 group presentation –  Communities, Schools, and Families – 4/13 
  
Week 13 – 4/16-4/20, No Class 4/18 Advisement 
Chpt. 12 Profile of Early to Middle Adulthood 
CRS Chapter 12 Multiple Choice Questions Due – 4/16 
Exam 3 Review 
Exam 3 (chapters 10-12) – 4/20 
 
Week 14 – 4/23-4/27, No Class 4/26-4/27 
Chpt. 13 Pathways through Early to Middle Adulthood  
CRS Chapter 13 Multiple Choice Questions Due  - 4/23 
Chpt. 14 Profile of Middle to Late Adulthood 
CRS Chapter 14 Multiple Choice Questions Due – 4/25 
  
 
 
 
 
 

27



Week 15 – 4/30-5/4 
Chpt. 13 group presentation –  Relationships  - 4/30 
Chpt. 14 group presentation –  The Aging Mind  - 5/2 
Chpt. 15 group presentation –  Work and Retirement – 5/3 
Chpt. 15 Pathways through Middle to Late Adulthood 
PBS Frontline Video – Facing Death 
CRS Chapter 15 Multiple Choice Questions Due – 5/2 
 
Final Exam - Developmental Research Paper Due 5/4/12 
 
 
Please Note:  As your instructor, I retain the right to make changes based on the timeline 

of the class, feedback from learners and/or logistical issues and will inform you as soon 
as a change is made 
 
 
 

 
 

28



Bridget G. Blean (Vande Walle) 

722 Westwood Drive 
De Pere, WI 54115 

(920) 265-5617 
Bridgetb1029@yahoo.com  

 
EDUCATION 

Lakeland College        Neenah, WI 

Master of Arts in Counseling       Graduation: May 2010 

Emphasis:  Community Counseling      GPA: 3.98 

 

 Coursework Included: 

 Conflict Resolution, Counseling Process and Helping Relationships, Group Counseling, Counseling  

Theories, Counseling for Chemical Addiction 

 

St. Norbert College        De Pere, WI 

Bachelor of Arts        Graduation: December 2005,  

Major: Psychology         Summa Cum Laude  

Minor: Sociology        GPA: 4.0 

  

 Coursework Included: 

 Abnormal Psychology, Abnormal Child Psychology, Approaches to Psychotherapy, Theories of  

Personality, Sociology, Society, Sex, and Marriage 

 

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE 

American Foundation of Counseling Services     Green Bay, WI 

MORE Program Therapist       April 2011 – Present 

 Provide 1:1 and group therapy to individuals accessing services through local homeless shelters and 

domestic violence programs.   

 Prepare staff trainings on mental health topics. 

 Create and implement treatment programs. 

 Coordinate care for MORE program clients with community agencies. 

 

House of Hope         Green Bay, WI 

Case Manager         March 2007 – April 2011 

 Provide direct case management to mothers residing at the shelter. 

 Complete client intakes and discharges. 

 Create and implement case plans. 

 Work closely with various child protection and welfare agencies, AODA providers, and mental health 

professionals to coordinate services for the clients and their children.  

 

NWTC & St. Norbert College       Green Bay/De Pere, WI 

General Studies Adjunct Instructor     August 2010 – Present 

 Teach courses in the psychology and sociology disciplines.  

 Deliver course information and requirements to students and monitor and grade progress. 

 

The Crisis Center        Green Bay, WI 

Crisis Counselor (on-call, casual part-time/intern 360 hours) September 2009 – November 2010 

 Provided telephone and in-person counseling to a variety of clients contacting or presenting to The Crisis 

Center experiencing conflict, crisis, and/or trauma.   

 Facilitated inpatient treatment and diversion placements for clients in need of intensive services. 

 Worked closely with area agencies to provide a successful continuum of care for marginalized clients 

needing financial, educational, social, physical health, and mental health services.   

 

N.E.W. Curative Rehabilitation      Green Bay, WI  

Vocational Specialist       February 2006 – March 2007 

 Provided direct case management services to clients involved in the employment program. 

 Implemented therapy programs and behavioral support plans. 

 Provided employment opportunities and training to client case load. 

 Trained in conflict resolution, non-violent crisis intervention, suicide assessment and prevention, 

principles of relapse prevention, mental health disorders, and substance abuse disorders.     

29



Bridget G. Blean (Vande Walle) 

722 Westwood Drive 
De Pere, WI 54115 

(920) 265-5617 
Bridgetb1029@yahoo.com  

 
 

WI Early Autism Project       De Pere, WI  

Certified Line Therapist       May 2005 – February 2006 

 Provided in-home therapy for a four-year-old boy diagnosed with autism. 

 Therapy sessions included data collection and behavioral assessments.  

 

ACTIVITIES AND HONORS 

 Brown County Child Protection Permanency Plan Review Volunteer, 2007-2008 

 Reverend Joseph E. Dorff Award in Psychology, St. Norbert College, 2006 

 Psi Chi Member (National Honor Society in Psychology), St. Norbert College, 2004-2006  

 Psychology Club, St. Norbert College, President (2005 – May 2006), Vice-President (2004) 

 Teaching Assistant for Psychology Department, St. Norbert College, 2004-2006 

 Sleep Apnea project research fellow, St. Norbert College, 2004 –  2006 

 SOOTS (Students’ Opinions of Teachers) Survey research fellow, St. Norbert College, 2005 

 

 

Professional References 

 

Tana Koss Program Manager 

Crisis Center, Runaway Project, & Our Place 

300 Crooks Street 

Green Bay, WI 54301 

(920) 436-4360 ext. 1252 

tkoss@familyservicesnew.org 

 

Jessica Ecke, Life Skills Coordinator 

House of Hope 

1660 Christiana Street 

Green Bay, WI 54303 

(920) 217-7702 

 

Dr. Paul Schnorr, Sociology Instructor 

Northeast Wisconsin Technical College  

2740 W. Mason St.  

Green Bay, WI 54307  

920-498-5649 

 

Katie Gerczack, Home Visitor / Nutrition Educator 

 Healthy Beginnings UW Extension 

817 Whiting Ave. 

Stevens Point WI 54481 

(715)343-6224 

katie.gerczak@ces.uwex.edu  
 

30

http://us.mc631.mail.yahoo.com/mc/compose?to=tkoss@familyservicesnew.org


THE STORY OF 

RTrNA Nr ! .9 JL I r ;! 

r. J;I.'· .. ~ .. ! 

31



Library of Congress Cataloging-in-Publication Data 
Poole, DebraA. 
The story of human development I Debra A. Poole, Narina Nunez, Amye Warren. -1st ed. 

p. cm. 
Includes bibliographical references and index. 

ISBN 0-13-030752-1 
1. Developmental psychology. 2. Developmental biology. I. Nunez, Narina. II. TItle. 
BF713.P662007 
155--dc22 2006025086 

Editorial Director: Leah Jewell 
Executive Editor: Jeff Marshall 
Editorial Assistant: Jennifer Puma 
Senior Media Editor: Brian Hyland 
Supplements Editor: Richard Virginia 
Assessment Editor: Kerri Scott 
Director of Marketing: Brandy Dawson 
Senior Marketing Manager: Jeanette Moyer 
Assistant Marketing Manager: Billy Grieco 
Marketing Assistant: Laura Kennedy 
Editor in Chief, Development: Rochelle Diogenes 
Senior Development Editors: Susanna Lesan/Leslie Carr 
Managing Editor (Production): Maureen Richardson 

Production Liaison: Randy Pettit 
Prepress and Manufacturing Manager: Nick Sklitsis 
Prepress and Manufacturing Buyer: Sherry Lewis 
Creative Design Director: Leslie Osher 
Interior and Cover Design: Ilze Lemesis 
Cover IIlustration/photo: Getty Images 
Image Rights and Permissions Manager: Zina Arabia 
Image Researcher: Diane Austin 
Image Permission Coordinator: Annette Linder 
Text Permission Specialist: The Permissions Group 
Composition/FuII-Service Project Management: Prepare Inc. 
Printer/Binder: RR Donnelly & Sons 
Cover Printer: Phoenix Color Corp. 

To our parents, Gina and Bob, Jo and John, and Hilda and Aalejo 

Credits and acknowledgments borrowed from other sources and reproduced, with permission, 
in this textbook appear on appropriate page within text (or on page CO. 

Copyright © 2007 by Pearson Education, Inc., Upper Saddle River, New Jersey, 07458. 
All rights reserved. Printed in the United States of America. This publication is protected by Copyright and permission should be 
obtained from the publisher prior to any prohibited reproduction, storage in a retrieval system, or transmission in any form or by an~ 
means, electronic, mechanical, photocopying, recording, or likewise. For information regarding permission(s), write to: Rights and 
Permissions Department. 

Pearson Prentice HalFM is a trademark of Pearson Education, Inc. 
Pearson® is a registered trademark of Pearson plc 
Prentice Hall® is a registered trademark of Pearson Education, Inc. 

Pearson Education, Ltd. 
Pearson Education Australia PTY, Limited 
Pearson Education Singapore, Pte., Ltd. 
Pearson Education North Asia Ltd. 
Pearson Education, Canada, Ltd. 

Pearson Educaci6n de Mexico, S.A. de c.Y. 
Pearson Education-Japan 
Pearson Education Malaysia, Pte., Ltd. 
Pearson Education, Upper Saddle River, New Jersey 

10 9 8 7 6 5 4 3 2 1 
ISBN-lO 0-13-030752-1 
ISBN-13 978-0-13-030752-1 

32



Contents 

Introduction to 
Human Development 

Stories of Our Lives / Reminiscences 

WHAT IS THE FIELD OF HUMAN 
DEVELOPMENT? 

The Historical Backdrop 

The Field of Human Development Today 

RESEARCH METHODS 

Collecting Information 

Designing Research 

The Professional Responsibilities of Human 
Development Researchers 

THEORETICAL PERSPECTIVES 

The Psychodynamic Perspective 

The Learning Perspective 

The Evolutionary Perspective 

The Cognitive Perspective 

The Contextual Perspective 

Thinking about Theoretical Perspectives 

FOUR PRINCIPLES OF HUMAN 
DEVELOPMENT 

Principle #1: Development Is the Joint Product 
of Nature and Nurture 

Principle #2: Physical, Cognitive, and Socioemotional 
Development Are Interrelated 

Principle #3: Developmental Outcomes Change 
over Tune and Contexts 

Principle #4: Development Is Characterized 
by Continuity and Discontinuity 

xi Summary 42 
1 TEXT BOXES 

3 

4 

5 

7 

10 

10 

12 

18 

20 

21 

24 

27 

30 

33 

36 

38 

39 

39 

40 

40 

DON'T BE FOOLED! How Media Reports 
Misrepresent Research: A Lesson from 
the Breast-Feeding Controversy 15 

INNOVATIONS Brain Science: The New Frontier 37 

.~\.~P 'l'c'"!/.j;' v ~, r' 

~:l Heredity and Environment 
BEl~t1 

i . ~ 

Stories of Our Lives / Seeing Double 

WHAT IS A HUMAN BEING? 

THE GENETIC BLUEPRINT 

Mendel's Discovery 

The Genetic Code 

Some Patterns of Hereditary Transmission 

The Human Genome 

HOW GENES AND THE ENVIRONMENT 
INTERACT 

Lessons from Twin and Adoption Studies 

Gene-Environment Relationships 

How Genes and the Environment Build a Brain 

GENETIC AND ENVIRONMENTAL 
DIVERSITY 

Two Ways of Thinking about Genetic Diversity 

The Cultural Landscape 

MEASURING GENETIC AND 
ENVIRONMENTAL INFLUENCES 
ON BEHAVIOR 

Heritability 

Why Are Siblings So Different? 

Summary 

TEXT BOXES 

SOLUTIONS Parental Investment and Gender 

DON'T BE FOOLED! Eugenics and the Shame 
of Pellagra 

45 

47 
48 

48 
51 

53 

55 

56 

56 

58 

63 

66 

66 

68 

74 
75 

78 

82 

73 

80 

iii 

33



iv CONTENTS Jilt 

~~p~p. . .. 

6 ~ "If Prenatal Development 
~ and Birth 

Stories of Our Lives I The Miracle of Birth 

STARTING A NEW LIFE 

Fertilization 

Prenatal Development 

Brain Development 

Becoming Male or Female 

Sharing a Womb 

PROBLEMS DURING PRENATAL 
DEVELOPMENT 

Genetic and Chromosomal Abnormalities 

Genetic Counseling 

Environmental Risks 

Prenatal Care 

BIRTHING 

Stages of Childbirth 

Birthing in Industrialized Countries 

Birthing in Developing Countries 

FRAGILE NEWBORNS 

Prematurity and Low Birth Weight 

Prematurity and Public Policy 

85 

87 

88 

89 

93 

94 

95 

96 

97 

100 

100 

106 

111 

111 

112 

114 

116 

116 

118 

REVISITING DEVELOPMENTAL PRINCIPLES: 
WHAT IS THE LONG-TERM IMPACT 
OF EARLY BIOLOGICAL TRAUMA? 

Developmental Principles and Early Risk 

Thinking Realistically about Risk 

Summary 

TEXT BOXES 

INNOVATlONS Repairing Mother Nature 

121 

122 

123 

124 

109 

Profile of the 
First Three Years 

Stories of Our Lives I The Silent Victims of AIDS 127 

THE NEWBORN 129 

Initial Appearance 129 

Early Evaluations 129 

Falling in Love with a Newborn 131 

Talents and Limitations 132 

PHYSICAL DEVELOPMENT 136 

Body Growth 13 7 

Motor Control 13 7 

Perceptual Development 139 

Brain Development and Early Milestones 141 

COGNITIVE DEVELOPMENT 143 

Piaget's Theory 143 

Information Processing 148 

Language Development 151 

Social Interaction and Cognitive Development 154 

EMOTIONAL AND SOCIAL 
DEVELOPMENT 

Early Emotional Expression 

Early Social Interactions 

"I Do MySELF!" 

Attachment: Balancing Intimacy and Autonomy 

Summary 

Connecting Summary 

TEXT BOX 

SOLUTIONS What Babies Need: Studies 
of Orphanage-Reared Infants 

~}\P'l'~~ 

o 5 Pathways through the 
Fi rst Th ree Yea rs 

156 

156 

157 

158· 

159 

166 

168 

163 

DON'T BE FOOLED! Those Slippery Risk Statistics 119 Stories of Our Lives I The Quest for a Better Baby 171 

34



, 
CONTENTS 't'( v 

173 Growth 

174 Motor Control 

177 Brain Development 

··RAISING THE TODDLER 
AND YOUNG CHILD 
. Life with a Young Child 

. Effective Teaching Strategies 

Fathers and Tots 

Early Day Care 

INDIVIDUAL DIFFERENCES 
Our Gendered Selves 

Early Personalities 

Evaluating a Child's Development 

ENVIRONMENTAL INFLUENCES 
AND EARLY DEVELOPMENT 

:·Poverty 

Child Maltreatment 

Programs for Families and Children 

184 

188 
188 

188 

189 

190 

191 

194 
194 

196 

199 

202 
202 

204 

206 

REVISITING DEVELOPMENTAL PRINCIPLES: 
ARE THE FIRST YEARS OF LIFE THE MOST 
IMPORTANT YEARS? 208 
The New Infant Determinism 208 
Developmental Principles Revisited: Are the First Years 
of Life the Most Important Years? 209 

Summary 210 

TEXT BOXES 

DON'T BE FOOLED! When Short-Term Solutions 
Lead to Long-Term Problems 

SOLUTIONS What Babies Want 

v~1\P~~<\> 

6 Profile of Early Childhood 

178 

182 

Stories of Our Lives I Dangerous Misunderstandings 213 

PERCEPTUAL DEVELOPMENT 
Vision 

Hearing 

When Information Conflicts 

Perceptual Learning 

COGNITIVE DEVELOPMENT 
Piaget's Theory of Preoperational Thought 

Information Processing 

Language Development 

Putting It All Together: Self-Regulation 

EMOTIONAL AND SOCIAL 
DEVELOPMENT 

Children's Emotional Worlds 

Concepts of Themselves and Other People 

Moral Development 

Social Relationships 

UNDERSTANDING PRESCHOOLERS 
Summary 

Connecting Summary 

TEXT BOX 

SOLUTIONS Racism in the Private Spaces 
of Children 

Pathways through 
Early Cnildhood . 

Stories of Our Lives I A Good Heart 

CREATING SAFE AND HEALTHY 
ENVIRONMENTS 

Unintentional Injuries 

Environmental Pollution 
TAKING CHARGE OF THEIR BODIES 21 5 Nutrition and Health 

215 

216 

218 

220 
220 

220 

221 

221 

224 
224 

227 

234 

236 

239 
239 

241 

244 
246 

249 
252 

254 

243 

257 

259 
259 

261 

264 

35



vi CONTENTS ~r 

.DIFFERENT CHILDREN-DIFFERENT 
PROBLEMS 

Toileting 

Sleepless Nights 

Sexual Curiosity 

Developmental Psychopathology 

BOY-LAND, GIRL-LAND 

Learning about Gender 

Sex Differences 

Explanations of Gender Typing 

CHILDREN ACROSS CULTURES 
AND FAMILY CONTEXTS 

Culture and Children's Behavior 

A Lesson from Boston Kindergarteners 

Parenting Styles and Children's Behavior 

Improving Interactions between Parents 
and Young Children 

PRESCHOOL EXPERIENCES 

Preschool Curricula 

266 

266 

267 

268 

269 

274 

274 

275 

276 

279 

279 

280 

281 

283 

287 

287 

292 

293 

Perceiving the World 

Brain Development 

COGNITIVE DEVELOPMENT 

Piaget's Theory of Middle Childhood 

Information Processing 

Language Development 

Cognitive Development and Education 

EMOTIONAL AND SOCIAL 
DEVELOPMENT 

Children's Emotional Lives 

Learning about Themselves 

Moral Development 

Peers and Play 

BECKY'S STORY 
Summary 

Connecting Summary 

TEXT BOXES 

SOLUTIONS Praising Children: Is Mississippi 
Almost the Capital of Spain? 

INNOVATIONS Bullying: The Dark Side 
of Peer Relations 

"",J\P'l'~-li' ---

306 

307 

311 
311 

315 

319 

321 

324 

324 

328 

331 

333 

341 
342 

344 

330 

339 

Early Childhood Intervention Programs 

Starting Kindergarten v 9 Pathways through . 
Middle and Late Childhood 

REVISITING DEVELOPMENTAL PRINCIPLES: 
WHAT ARE THE EFFECTS OF GROWING UP 
WITH TELEVISION? 294 

Summary 297 

TeXT BOXES 

SOLUTIONS Snap, Crackle, Pop: The Allure of Fire 260 

DON'T BE FOOLED! Raise Your Glass to Our 
Different (and Difficult) Children 27Z 

"",J\P'l'~-li' 

v 8 Profile of Middle 
and Late Childhood 

.... ., 

301 

Stories of Our lives / The Lost Boys of Sudan 

HEALTH AND SAFETY 

Preventing Injuries 

Asthma 

Weight Control 

Maltreatment 

FAMILY LIFE 

Children's Households 

Children of Divorce 

Living with Gay and Lesbian Parents 

Adopted Children 

Stories of Our lives / Becoming Clever 

PHYSICAL DEVELOPMENT 

CHILDREN, SCHOOLS, 
303 . AND ACHIEVEMENT 

Growth and Movement Skills 303 Culture and Achievement 

347 

349 

349 

351 

352 

353 

357 

357 

359 

363 

364 

36l: 

36( 

36



CONTENTS 1k vii 

368 WORKING WITH ADOLESCENTS 425 
369 Summary 428 

Children with Disabilities 371 Connecting Summary 430 , . ~ 

English.Language Learners 372 TEXT BOXES 

'6ifted and Talented Children 373 SOLUTIONS Sleepy Teens: Shouldn't They 
Just Go to Bed Earlier? 401 

375 INI\JOVATIONS A Law Divided 409 
'Measuring Cognitive Ability 375 

,At.Risk Children 379 

o~ir· 381 Pathways through 
Adolescence 

REVISITING DEVELOPMENTAL PRINCIPLES: 

DO PARENTS MATTER? 384 
Stories of Our Lives / The Power of Books 433 

Summary 386 
COMMUNITIES, SCHOOLS, AND FAMILIES 435 

TEXT BOXES Coming of Age around the World 435 
SOLUTIONS Growing Up Scared 354 What Matters for Success 436 

DON'T BE FOOLED! The Problem with Pop. Ups 370 Schools 437 
Adolescents and Their Families 440 

;',. °lP

'". 

LEISURE AND WORK 444 

Profile of Adolescence A Global Look at How Teens Spend TIme 444 
Interactive Media-Games and the ,Internet 446 
TV: It's Not AIl Bad 447 

Stories of Our Lives / An Extreme Teen 389 Earning Money 447 

RISKY CHOICES 449 
THE WONDER OF PUBERTY 390 

Teenage Drivers 449 
Hormones: The Puberty "Directors" 391 Substance Use 450 
Adjusting to Puberty 396 Sexual Behavior 452 

Physical Performance 398 Delinquency 461 

The Teenage Brain 398 Eating Disorders 464 
Suicide 466 

COGNITIVE DEVELOPMENT 403 GENDER DIFFERENCES AROUND 

Piaget's Theory of Adolescent Thought 403 THE WORLD 468 

Dual Processing: Two Ways People Reason 406 Boys and Girls in Traditional Cultures 468 

Information Processing 410 Gender in the Industrialized World 469 

REVISITING DEVELOPMENTAL PRINCIPLES: 
EMOTIONAL AND SOCIAL HOW DO YOU BUILD A RESILIENT TEEN? 470 
DEVELOPMENT 412 

Summary 472 
Emotions, Self, and the World 412 

Identity Development 
TEXT BOXES 

414 
SOLUTIONS Teenage Moms Grown Up 458 

Relationships 417 
DON'T BE FOOLED! Explain Backward, 

Moral Development 421 Predict Forward 463 

37



viii CONTENTS 1t:..· 

U ~11\Pl'1'.&.q. Profile of Early 
to Middle Adulthood 

Stories of Our Lives / Boarding the Flight 
to Adulthood 

OUR BODIES FROM 20 TO 50 

Growth, Strength, and Appearance 

Basic Physical Functions 

Sexual Function and Reproduction 

Brain Development 

How Important Is Age? 

EXPANDING MINDS 

Is There Room to Grow? 

Two Views of Adult Cognition 

Building Everyday Intelligence 

Isolating Mental Abilities 

The Total Picture: Elaine's Story 

EMOTIONAL AND SOCIAL 
DEVELOPMENT 

Ways of Viewing Adulthood 

Knowing Ourselves: Identity in Adulthood 

Relationships 

Moral Growth and Spirituality 

THE END OF ELAINE'S STORY 

Summary 

Connecting Summary 

TEXT BOXES 

INNOVATiONS Beating the Odds: Making 
Babies in a High-Tech World 

DON'T BE FOOLED! The Psychology of Regret 

~1\P'1'.& 

--- ------_ .. _._-_ .. _------------------, .. _=---

475 

477 
477 

479 
481 

486 
486 

488 
488 

490 
492 
493 
496 

Education ~d Health 

Stress and Health 

Well-Being in Adulthood 

EARNING A LIVING 

The Changing Workforce 

Building a Career 

Diversity in the Workplace 

RELATIONSHIPS 

The Feelings That Bind Us Together 

Marriage 

Living Single 

Sexuality 

Parenting 

Other Special Adult Relationships 

INDIVIDUALITY 

Personality 

Intelligence 

Outstanding Accomplishments 

Boy-land, Girl-land Grown Up 

523 
524 
525 

S27 
527 
528 
530 

532 
535 
536 
539 

540 

544 
545 

547 
547 
549 
553 

554 497 
497 
503 

507 
509 

REVISITING DEVELOPMENTAL PRINCIPLES: 
IS EVERY PHASE A LIFE CRISIS? 556 

Summary 

TEXT BOXES 

513 INNOVATiONS The Colors of Love 

514 DON'T BE FOOLED! Male and Female Sexualities: 

516 

484 

501 

Why Small Differences Sometimes Seem Large 

SOLUTIONS Beliefs That Make 
Smart People Dumb 

~1\P'1'.&.q. 

u 14 Profile of Middle 
to Late Adulthood 

557 

532 

541 

552 

U 1".q. Pathways through 
;J Early to Middle Adulthood Stories of Our Lives / How Old Is Old? 561 

Stories of Our Lives / A Boat and a Dream 

HEALTH AND WELL-BEING 
Behavior and Health 

519 

521 
521 

THE MYSTERY OF AGING 

Life Span and Life Expectancy 

Why We Age 

Extending Life 

563 

563 
566 
568 

38



CAL AGING AFTER 50 

:;:AP'e_JC\.t:l"LC;U Changes in Sensory Systems 

•. Changes in Organ Systems and Health 

the Aging Brain 

• What Fades? 

Theories of Cognitive Decline 

Maximizing and Compensating 
. , 

Everyday Intelligence, Wisdom, and Creativity 

Aging or Dementia? 

EMOTIONAL AND SOCIAL 
DEVELOPMENT 

Emotions in Later Life 

Erik Erikson on Aging 

~onnecting and Pulling Away 

Melming and Spirituality in Later Life 

AGING-FRIENDLY SPACES 

Summary· 

Connecting Summary 

TEXT BOXES 

569 

570 

571 

574 

578 

580 

581 

587 

589 

590 

592 

593 

593 

595 

596 

597 

599 

601 

604 

DON'T BE FOOLED! If You're Older, You're Better! 565 

INNOVflmONS The 150-Year-Old Man (and Woman) 576 

l'I-:A.PT.l:;> 

v '5 <\> Pathways through Middle 
II to Late Adulthood 

",,:,.:,~):,:, ·: .. :,:r.:': 

CONTENTS )t ix 

FAMILY LIFE AFTER 50 624 

Marriage and Divorce 624 

Losing a Spouse 626 

Sex:uality in Later Life 626 

Relations among the Generations 630 

Caregiving 632 

WORK AND RETIREMENT 634 
Work Satisfaction and Performance 634 

Developing Skills 635 

Age Bias and Discrimination 637 

Retirement 638 

INDIVIDUAL DIFFERENCES ACROSS TIME 640 

Personality 640 

Men and Women Growing Old 641 

REVISITING DEVELOPMENTAL PRINCIPLES: 
DO CHILDHOOD EXPERIENCES INFLUENCE 
OLD AGE? 643 

Summary 646 

TEXT BOXES 

SOLUTIONS Aging behind the Wheel 618 

INNOVATIONS Is the Fountain 
of Youth Filled with Hormones? 628 

SOLUTIONS Aging and Technology: Surfing Seniors 636 

Epilogue: The End of Life 

:.'.',' '. " ." :. <. 

Stories of Our Lives / A Daughter's Love 649 

EARLY LEARNING ABOUT DEATH 650 

Young Children's Ideas about Death 651 
Stories of Our Lives / Aging Gracefully 607 How Older Children and Adolescents Understand Death 651 

LIVING WITH AN AGING BODY 609 DEATH AND DYING 654 
Physical Challenges after 50 609 Defining Death 654 
Dementia 612 End-of-Life-Care 655 

Living in a Senior World 616 Terminally ill Children 658 

The Oldest Old 620 Euthanasia and Physician-Assisted Suicide 658 

Protecting Your Health 621 Making Decisions about the End of Life 660 

39



X CONTENTS -~'( 

COPING WITH DEATH 
Facing Death 

Funerals and Remembrance Rituals around the World 

Bereavement and Grief 

Summary 

TEXT BOX 

SOLUTIONS Death in the Media: Helping 
Children Cope 

662 
662 
663 
665 

670 

652 

Glossary G-l 

References R-l 

Credits Cl 

Name Index NI-l 

Subject Index SI-1 

40



41



Sixth Edition 

Denise Boyd 
Houston Community College System 

Helen Bee 

Boston Columbus Indianapolis New York San Francisco Upper Saddle River 
Amsterdam Cape Town Dubai London Madrid Milan Munich Paris Montreal Toronto 

Delhi Mexico City Sao Paulo Sydney Hong Kong Seoul Singapore Taipei Tokyo 

42



Contents 
Preface xxi 
Acknowledgments xxvii 

1 

1 : Basic Concepts and Methods 1 

Philosophical and Scientific Roots 2 
The Lifespan Perspective 4 

The Domains and Periods of Development 4 
test yourself before going on 6 

Nature versus Nurture 6 

Continuity versus Discontinuity 7 
Three Kinds of Change 7 
Research Report An Example of a Cohort Effect: Children and 

Adolescents in the Great Depression 9 

Contexts of Development 9 
test yourself before going on 10 

The Goals of Developmental Science 11 
Descriptive Methods 11 

No Easy Answers It Depends. " 12 

Developmental Science at Home Correlation versus 
Causation 14 

The Experimental Method 14 

Designs for Studying Age-Related Changes 15 
CrOSS-Cultural Research 17 
Research Ethics 17 
test yourself before going on 19 

Theories of Development 23 

Freud's Psychosexual Theory 24 
No Answers The Repressed-Memory Controversy 25 

Erikson's Psychosocial Theory 26 

Evaluation of Psychoanalytic Theories 28 
test yourself before going on 28 

Classical Conditioning 29 
Developmental Science in the Classroom Systematic 

Desensitization 30 

Skinner's Operant Conditioning 30 
Bandura's Social-Cognitive Theory 31 

Evaluation of Learning Theories 32 
test yourself before going on 33 

Piaget's Cognitive-Developmental Theory 33 
Vygotsky's Sociocultural Theory 35 
Information-Processing Theory 35 

Evaluation of Cognitive Theories 36 
test yourself before going on 37 

Research Report Piaget's Clever Research 38 

Behavior Genetics 38 

Ethology and Sociobiology 39 

Bronfenbrenner's Bioecological Theory 40 
test yourself before going on 41 

Assumptions about Development 41 
Usefulness 43 

Eclecticism 43 
test yourself before going on 44 

Prenatal Development and Birth 48 

The Process of Conception 49 
Research Report Twins in Genetic Research 51 

How Genes Influence Development 51 
test yourself before going on 54 

Genetic Disorders 55 

Chromosomal Errors 56 
test yourself before going on 57 

The Mother's Experience 58 
Prenatal Development 59 
Sex Differences 63 
Prenatal Behavior 63 
test yourself before going on 64 

How Teratogens Influence Development 65 
Drugs, Tobacco, and Alcohol 67 

xiii 

43



Maternal Diseases 68 

Other Maternal Influences on Prenatal Development 69 

Fetal Assessment and Treatment 71 
test yourself before going on 72 

Birth Choices 73 

The Physical Process of Birth 74 

Assessing the Neonate 76 
Low Birth Weight and Preterm Birth 77 
Developmental Science in the Clinic Singing to Preterm Infants 77 

No Easy Answers When Do Preterm Infants Catch Up with Full-Term 
Infants? 78 

test yourself before going on 79 

Policy Question Should Pregnant Women Who Use Illicit Drugs Be 
Prosecuted? 83 

Physical, Sensory, and Perceptual 
Development in Infancy 85 

The Brain and Nervous System 86 
No Answers TV for Tots: How Much Is Too Much? 87 

Reflexes and Behavioral States 88 

Growth, Motor Skills, and Developing Body Systems 89 
test yourself before going on 92 

Nutrition 92 

Malnutrition 93 

Health Care and Immunizations 93 
test yourself before going on 94 

Sudden Infant Death Syndrome 94 
1'10'''''' I." "' ..... ",,,t " 1 Science in the Clinic When an Infant Dies 95 

Group Differences in Infant Mortality 96 
test yourself before going on 98 

Vision 98 

Hearing and Other Senses 99 
test yourself before going on 1 00 

Studying Perceptual Development 1 00 
Looking 100 

Research Langlois's Studies of Babies' Preferences for 
Attractive Faces 1 02 

Listening 1 02 

xiv Contents 

Combining Information from Several Senses 1 03 

Explaining Perceptual Development 1 04 
test yourself before going on 1 04 

~I 

Cognitive Development 
in Infancy 108 

Piaget's View of the First 2 Years 109 

Challenges to Piaget's View 111 

Alternative Approaches 113 
test yourself before going on 114 

Conditioning and Modeling 115 

Schematic Learning 115 

Memory 116 
test yourself before going on 117 

Theoretical Perspectives 117 

Influences on Language Development 119 
Early Milestones of Language Development 119 

... ""o"t:>l Science in the Classroom The Importance of 
Reading to Toddlers 120 

Research Early Gestural Language in the Children of 
Deaf Parents 121 

The First Words 122 

The First Sentences 122 

Individual Differences in Language Development 123 
No Easy Answers One Language or Two? 125 

Language Development across Cultures 125 
test yourself before going on 126 

test yourself before going on 127 

I 

Social and Personality 
Development in Infancy 131 

Psychoanalytic Perspectives 132 

Ethological Perspectives 132 
No Easy Answers Adoption and Development 133 
test yourself before going on 134 

The Parents' Attachment to the Infant 134 

The Infant's Attachment to the Parents 135 

Variations in Attachment Quality 136 

44



Caregiver Characteristics and Attachment 138 

Long-Term Consequences of Attachment Quality 139 
Cross-Cultural Research on Attachment 140 
test yourself before going on 141 

Dimensions of Temperament 141 

Origins and Stability of Temperament 142 
Research Report Gender Differences in Temperament 144 

Self-Concept 144 
test yourself before going on 146 

Difficulties in Studying Nonparental Care 146 
Effects on Cognitive Development 147 
Effects on Social Development 148 

Interpreting Research on Nonparental Care 149 
Developmental Science at Home Choosing a Day-Care Center 150 
test yourself before going on 150 

'1 

Policy Question Are "Safe Haven" Policies a Good Idea? 154 

1 

Physical and Cognitive 
Development in Early Childhood 155 

Growth and Motor Development 156 
The Brain and Nervous System 157 

Developmental Science at Home A Good Night's Sleep for Kids 
(and Parents, Too!) 159 

Health and Wellness 159 
Abuse and Neglect 160 
test yourself before going on 162 

Piaget's Preoperational Stage 162 

Research Report Children's Play and Cognitive Development 163 

Challenges to Piaget's View 164 
Theories of Mind 166 

Alternative Theories of Early Childhood Thinking 167 
test yourself before going on 169 

Fast-Mapping 170 

The Grammar Explosion 170 

Phonological Awareness 171 
test yourself before going on 172 

Measuring Intelligence 172 

Origins of Individual Differences in Intelligence 174 

Group Differences in Intelligence Test Scores 176 
No Answers To Test or Not to Test? 178 

test yourself before going on 178 

1 

a Social and Personality 
Development in Early Childhood 182 

Psychoanalytic Perspectives 183 

Social-Cognitive Perspectives 184 
Research Report Racism in the Preschool Classroom 185 
test yourself before going on 186 

From Temperament to Personality 186 
Self-Concept 187 
test yourself before going on 189 

Explaining Gender Development 189 

Sex-Role Knowledge 191 

Sex-Typed Behavior 192 
test yourself before going on 194 

Attachment 194 

Parenting Styles 195 
Developmental Science at Home To Spank or Not to Spank? 198 

Ethnicity, Socioeconomic Status, and Parenting Styles 198 
Family Structure 199 
Divorce 203 

Understanding the Effects of Family Structure and Divorce 204 
No Easy Answers When Divorce Is Unavoidable 204 
test yourself before going on 205 

Relating to Peers through Play 206 

Aggression 207 

Prosocial Behavior and Friendships 209 
test yourself before going on 210 

210 

21 

Policy Question Are Child Support Policies Fair to Noncustodial 
Fathers? 214 

IV! 6 

Physical and Cognitive 
Development in Middle Childhood 216 

Growth and Motor Development 217 

Contents xv 

45



The Brain and Nervous System 217 
Health and Wellness 219 
test yourself before going on 222 

Language 222 

Piaget's Concrete Operational Stage 223 

Direct Tests of Piaget's View 224 

Advances in Information-Processing Skills 225 
test yourself before going on 227 

Literacy 228 

Second-Language Learners 229 

Achievement and Intelligence Tests 230 
No Easy Answers IQ Testing in the Schools 231 

Group Differences in Achievement 233 
Research Report Stereotype Threat 235 
test yourself before going on 237 

Learning Disabilities 237 

nc>'"ol'"lnr"o"tl'll Science at Home Homeschooling 239 

Attention-Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder 240 
test yourself before going on 241 

t Social and Personality 
Development in Middle Childhood 245 

Psychoanalytic Perspectives 246 

The Trait and Social-Cognitive Perspectives 247 
test yourself before going on 248 

The Psychological Self 248 

The Valued Self 249 
test yourself before going on 251 

The Child as Psychologist 251 

Moral Reasoning 252 
test yourself before going on 253 

Developmental Science Encouraging Moral Reasoning 254 

Relationships with Parents 254 

Research Only Children, Birth Order, and Children's 
Development 255 

Friendships 255 

Gender Self-Segregation 256 

Patterns of Aggression 258 

xvi Contents 

No Easy Answers Bullies and Victims 260 

Social Status 260 
test yourself before going on 262 

After-School Care 262 

Poverty 263 

Media Influences 265 

test yourself before going on 268 
y 

Question Has Test-Based Reform Improved Schools in the 
United States? 272 

h 1 Physical and Cognitive 
Development in Adolescence 274 

Brain Development and Physical Growth 275 
Milestones of Puberty 276 

Timing of Puberty 279 
test yourself before going on 280 

Sexual Behavior 281 

Adolescent Pregnancy 282 
Sexual Minority Youth 283 

Science in the Clinic Crisis Intervention for the 
Pregnant Teen 284 

test yourself before going on 286 

Sensation-Seeking 286 

Drugs, Alcohol, and Tobacco 286 

Eating Disorders 288 

Depression and Suicide 290 
test yourself before going on 291 

Piaget's Formal Operational Stage 291 

Research Formal Operational Thinking and Everyday Problem 
Solving 292 

Direct Tests of Piaget's View 294 

Advances in Information Processing 294 
test yourself before going on 295 

Transition to Secondary School 296 

Gender, Ethnicity, and Achievement in Science and Math 298 
Dropping Out of High School 299 

No Answers Reaching the High School Drop-Out 300 

46



test yourself before going on 301 

Social and Personality 
Development in Adolescence 305 

Psychoanalytic Perspectives 306 

Marcia's Theory of Identity Achievement 307 

Research Report The Effects of Teenaged Employment 308 
test yourself before going on 309 

Self-Understanding 309 

Self-Esteem 310 

Gender Roles 311 

Ethnic Identity 312 

Developmental Science in the Classroom Role Models in Ufe 
and in the Media 312 

test yourself before going on 314 

«ohlberg's Theory of Moral Reasoning 314 

Causes and Consequences of Moral Development 318 

Criticism of «ohlberg's Theory 318 

Moral Development and Antisocial Behavior 320 

Answers Interventions for Aggressive Teens 321 
test yourself before going on 322 

322 

Relationships 325 

327 

Report Gender Differences in the Brain 336 

Body Systems 336 

Answers Assisted Reproductive Technology 339 
YOurself before going on 340 

Health Habits and Personal Factors 340 

Developmental Science in the Cfink Smoking Cessation 341 

Sexually Transmitted Diseases 343 

Intimate Partner Abuse 344 

Mental Health Problems 347 

Substance Use and Abuse 349 

test yourself before going on 351 

Formal Operations and Beyond 352 

Intelligence 353 

test yourself before going on 354 

Developmental Impact 354 

Traditional and Nontraditional Students 355 

Students with Disabilities 356 

Gender and the College Experience 356 

Race and the College Experience 357 

test yourself before going on 358 

Social and Personality 
Development in Early Adulthood 362 

Erikson's Stage of Intimacy versus Isolation 363 

Levinson's Ufe Structures 364 

Emerging Adulthood 364 
test yourself before going on 365 

Theories of Mate Selection 366 

Marriage 367 

No Answers Avoiding Bridal Stress Disorder 368 

Research Sex Differences in the Impact of Marriage 369 

Cohabiting Heterosexual Couples 371 

Gay and Lesbian Couples 372 

Singlehood 373 

test yourself before going on 374 

Parenthood 374 

Social Networks 377 
test yourself before going on 378 

Choosing an Occupation 379 

Career Development 380 

The Quality of Work-Ufe Movement 381 

Contents xvii 

47



Women's Work Patterns 382 

Developmental SCience at Home Strategies for Coping with Conflict 
between Work and Family Life 383 

test Yourself before going on 384 

Research Report The Empty Nest and the Rev( 

No Answers Who Cares for Aging Parents 
Grandparenting 420 

Polky QUestion What Reforms Are Needed in the Student-Loan 
System? 388 

t : Physical and Cognitive 
Development in Middle Adulthood 390 

The Brain and Nervous System 391 
The Reproductive System 392 

No Answers The Pros and Cons of Hormone Therapy 394 
The Skeletal System 395 

Vision and Hearing 396 

test yourself before going on 397 

Cardiovascular Disease 398 
Cancer 400 

Gender and Health 401 

Socioeconomic Class, Ethnicity, and Health 401 
Alcoholism 403 

Research Report Internet Addiction Disorder 403 
test Yourself before gOing on 404 

Models of Physical and Cognitive Aging 404 
'~ealth and Cognitive Functioning 405 

'1ges in Memory and Cognition 406 
'ity 408 

"!ntal Science in the Workplace Maintaining the Creative 
,t Mid-Life and Beyond 409 

gfore going on 409 

The Chil 

Moral ReI 
test yours 

Developmel 

Relationships \ 
Research Repoy, 

Development 

Friendships 255 

Gender Self-Segre~ 
Patterns of Aggressh 

xvi Contents 

:9,1 and Personality 
l Adulthood 413 

"n Stage 414 

Developmental Science at Home Me, a Mothel 
Friends 422 

Continuity and Change in Personality 422 
test yourself before going on 423 

Work Satisfaction 423 

Job Performance 424 

Unemployment and Career TranSitions 425 
Preparing for Retirement 426 

test Yourself before gOing on 427 

Policy Question How Should Stem Cell Research I 
Regulated? 431 

t 1 PhYSical and Cognith 
Development in Late Adulthood 4( 

Life Expectancy and Longevity 434 

No Answers The Coming Demographic Crisis 
Health 435 

test yourself before going on 439 

The Brain and Nervous System 439 
The Senses 439 

Theories of Biological Aging 441 

Behavioral Effects of PhYSical Changes 443 
test yourself before going on 445 

Alzheimer's Disease and Other Dementias 445 

Research Report Mild Cognitive Impairment and AlzhE 
Disease 447 

Developmental Science in the Clinic Computers in Reh, 
Programs 448 

DepreSSion 448 

test Yourself before gOing on 451 

Memory 451 

Wisdom and Creativity 453 

test yourself before gOing on 455 

48



e : Social and Personality 
Development in Late Adulthood 459 

Erikson's Stage of Ego Integrity versus Despair 460 

Other Theories of Late-Life Psychosocial Functioning 461 
test yourself before going on 462 

The Successful Aging Paradigm 462 
Religious Coping 465 
test yourself before going on 466 

Living Arrangements 467 
Research Report Filial Piety 468 

No Easy Answers Deciding on Nursing Home Care 469 

Partnerships 470 
Developmental Science at Home Elder Abuse 470 

Family Relationships and Friendships 472 

Gender and Ethnic Differences in Social Networks 473 
test yourself before going on 474 

Timing of and Reasons for Retirement 474 
Effects of Retirement 475 

Choosing Not to Retire 478 
test yourself before going on 479 

9 Death, Dying, and 
Bereavement 483 

Death Itself 484 

Where Death Occurs 484 
test yourself before going on 486 

Children's and Adolescents' Understanding of Death 487 
Developmental Science in the Classroom Copycat Suicide 

and the Internet 488 

The Meaning of Death for Adults 488 
Fear of Death 490 

Preparation for Death 492 
No Easy Answers Saying Goodbye 493 
test yourself before going on 493 

I<Obler-Ross's Stages of Dying 494 
Criticisms and Alternative Views 495 

Responses to Impending Death 496 
test yourself before going on 498 

Freud's Psychoanalytic Theory 498 

Bowlby's Attachment Theory 499 
Alternative Perspectives 500 
test yourself before going on 502 

Psychosocial Functions of Death Rituals 502 
The Process of Grieving 503 
Widowhood 504 
Research Report Ethnicity and the Widowhood Effect 505 
test yourself before going on 507 

Policy Question Do People Have a Right to Die? 511 

test yourself before going on Answer Keys 513 
Chapter Test Answer Keys 519 
Glossary 523 
References 531 
Credits 587 
Name Index 589 
Subject Index 611 

Contents xix 

49



1 

 

State of Wisconsin 

Department of Safety and Professional Services 

 

AGENDA REQUEST FORM 
Name and Title of Person Submitting the Request: 

Dan Williams (on behalf of Eric Alvin) 
Date When Request Submitted:   

5/15/12 
 

 

Items will be considered late if submitted after 5 p.m. and  less than:  
 10 work days before the meeting for Medical Board 

 14 work days before meeting for all other boards 

Name of Board, Committee, Council:   

Social Worker Section 
 

Board Meeting Date: 

5-17-2012 
Attachments: 

 Yes 

 No 

 

How should the item be titled on the agenda page 

Discussion of Complaint Screening Policy  
 

Place Item in: 

 Open Session 

 Closed Session 

 Both 

 

Is an appearance before the Board being 
scheduled?  If yes, by whom? 

   
       

 No 

Name of Case Advisor(s), if required: 

Describe the issue and action the Board should address:  

 
See title. 

If this is a “Late Add” provide a justification utilizing the Agenda Request Policy:  

 

 

 

 

Directions for including supporting documents:  
1.  This form should be attached to any documents submitted to the agenda. 
2.  Documents submitted to the agenda must be single-sided. 
3.  Only copies of the original document will be accepted.  
4.  Provide original documents needing Board Chairperson signature to the Bureau Director or Program Assistant prior to  
     the start of a meeting.  

Authorization: 
Signature of person making this request                                                                                          Date 
 

 

Supervisor signature (if required)                                                                                                      Date 

 
 

Bureau Director signature (indicates approval to add late items to agenda)                                Date  

 

 


	ADPAE.tmp
	May 16, 2012




